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Harch 11, 1965

on Mavch 11, 1965,

to Baton Rouge, Louisiana, ‘t:é“iasttg@ o Klan
leadership meeting to be held in Baton Rouge at the Mlma@
Botel on the night of March 12, 1965, | |F01p:\}7) )]
w' T FULLER had stated mm th& Horth Muisj.&m
faction of the Origimal Kanights of the Eu Hlux Klen _pla-nmd |

to hold an out-door rally at an unkpown lmatwn/uﬂif Hawburg,
irkanses, on Ssturday might, ¥arch 13, 1965, at 7:00 PE.
ER stated that Klan members

: e fvom uni.ts at Bonticello,
Crossett, Hanburg and possibly @ new uar&t from angther
town in Arkansas wnuld attend. mmummna group planned
to take a large numbsr of men u;pt@ Arkansas to au@a |
this ‘weéting and &1l were inﬂtrncteﬂ to meet at th@ Eent
%ﬁntez in Murg from. where they would be &irmte& to
the location of theo m‘lly. ] |

|  |was ia winnsboro, Louisimpa, on
ﬁhe morning of March 10, 19656 and did not bave sny plans to

.g@ to Selma, Alabams, as of that deste and was aim in Wim!mro,
| Wi&iama, &t ¥oon on Harch 11, 1965. ‘
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"~ Remarks:

_Bate_received

» nieztajcéd“-3/15/65
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Material

3/15/65

Recelved*from (name or

Receivéd”by ?

_Methbd'of delivery'

In person

.[gzmhgl_numhﬁr)

Orally )

SA WILLIAM E. DENT

If orally furnished and reduced fo writing

by agent,_

“Date of Report
3/15/65

Transcribed

to broqggudrafted\\

Date‘qf-Activity
3/1 thrgEgh\S/lS;;

Authenticated by informqnt

“. File where original

Brief descrlptlonof act1vity or materIal

State meetlng of four klan factions of HKKKK
"at Baton Rouge 3/12/65; identity of leaders

of each faction; brief information regarding
'Hamburg, Arkansas rally 3/13/65 and other klan

units in Monroe area.

fﬁs_lncaﬁid

|FOIA () (D)I

‘Source is of unknown. re11ab111ty although source has i

furnlshed reliable 1nformation in the past.

Info re- Klan rally at Hamburg, Ark 3/13/65 was
disseminated- ‘to Little Rock Office on 3/11/659 '

;;;;;;;::lock (105-89)

1-105-1057 ' (OKKKK)
1-105-687 (UKA)
1~157-RUSSELL MC GEE
1-157~MURRAY ‘MARTIN |
1-157-CHESTER COCKER s

' 1-157-GRADY WILDER s

1—157~DURWO0D WILHITE
1-157-BILLY SKIPPER
1-157~FNU FORD

1-157-LOY W, SCARBOROUGH
1-157-JAMES E, NEVELS
1-157-HOUSTON MORRIS
1-157-~-WILLIS J. KIDD
WED:1lyce

- 1-157-LAVERT STRAHAN

1-157-FNU CHRISTMAS
1-157-FNU MORGAN
1-157-0KKKK, SWARTZ UNIT -
1-157-Unknown man w1th FNU MORGAN
1-157-JUDGE JOHN RARICK
1-157-R. O, MC CRANE -

1-157-COURTNEY SMITH SEARCHED______ INDEXED

(3-157-1300 (ROBERT FUELEB}p y § f—
1-157-FRANCES FULLER) MAR3 01'52’5
1-157 FNU TANNER FBI NEW ORLomn
1-157-T. J. WILLIAMS =
157-2770 (Wingfield s £ (bach, T2

1-157-2778 (Winnfield Unit #2)

1=157~2736 . (OKKKK ColumhiaﬂUnit)
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March 15, 1965

On March.12 1965, a meeting of the leaders of

the four factions of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan

(OKKKK) Realm of Louisiana, was held at the Belmont Motel

in Baton Rouge Louisiana _This meeting began in . Suite

442, which was occupled by Russell McGee and was: called

for the purpose of discus51ng the poss1b1lity of reuniting

the OKKKK factlons in the state under one head or at least

to have a coordlnatorfforathe‘four factions°

. representing

Louisiana:

‘Present at the meeting were'the‘following

the MURRAY MARTIN faction of Winnsboro,

MURRAY H. MARTIN, State Grand Dragon

.HCHESTER COCKER Winnsboro La.

GRADY WILDER Jena Loui51ana
DURWOOD-WILHITE, Tallulah, Louisiana
BILLY-SKIPPBR , Baton:Rouge, Louisiana

. (FND) FORD East Baton Rouge Parish (big fat

man who is organizer) \

LOY W. SCARBOROUGH secret member from Monroe,

La., who is an investigator for the State

Sovereignty Commission

JAMES E, NEVELS, East Baton Rouge Parish,
telephone 775-7106, who acted as guard at the
door during meetlng,
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Representing the HOUSTON MORRIS faction of

- Monroe, Louisiana area:
HOUSTON MORRIS self-appointed Imperial
Wizard of the Origlnal Ku Klux Klan of
America, Inc.
WILLIE J. KIDD, Swartz, La.
ﬁepreSenting"the.Washington Paristhogalusa fﬁction:
RUSSELLVMC GEE
LAVERT STRAHAN
(FN05~CHRISTMAS
Representing the Coushatta, Louisiana group:

(FNU) MORGAN an elderly man

An unkpown man in his mid-40°'s, baldlng,
did not speak at the meeting.

The meeting began and the discussion immediaféiy
centered ardund HDUSTONOMORRIS and»whén several objedtiops
were raised to MORRIS' activities, a heated argument began
between MORRIS and some of those présent. At this point
it was suggested that théy go inté execufive seSsion; at

" which time the_meefing was adjourned and most of those

O preSent went to Room 440, occupied bylLOY SCARBOROUGH.
During the first meeting several people  had dropped in,
including Judge JOHN RARICK, R. O. MC CRANE, a member
of the La; State Sovereignty Commission, and COURTNEY
SMITH, Citizens Council leader, although klan dgtters
were not dis¢ussed while they were in the rbom.'-After

the executive session was convened, JAMES E. NEVELS guarded

FOIA # 3668¢ (QﬁbTSﬂ@ZS@)@GCM@GD@O@QS#IZPa‘g% snterrupt.



At this meetingbseveral accusations were made
against HOUSTON MORRIS. He was criticized for coming out
in the open with his klan group and there was unanimpué
agreement against\thisbpolicy by all other factiqns bre§¢nt.
MORRIS was also acQuséd;éf»being an FBI informant and was
questioned closely,concérning his source of incéme; ‘At

_one point WILLIS J. KIDD attempted to defend MORRIS by
stating that he had furnished some money toward MORRIS®
activities but theh;KIDD was also questioned as tb‘where
he-got énough mqhey*to;sﬁbpbrt two famiiies. MORRIvaas;~
weak in. his argu@enf$ of=dénia1 and défenSe against the.
accusations andféf*dne,point'the disdusSion became so héatéd
that MORRIS ahd SCARBOROUGH had to be separéted‘to preveﬁt
a fist fight between them. -

It beéameldbvious that this was ndthing
more than a'triai directed agaims t MORRIS and nothing
else was discussed. The meeting broke up with the @bvious
feeling by all that MORRIS was rejected by all present‘andil

'also that no agreement among the factions: could be reached

as loﬁg as MORRIS was inclqdecl° |FOIA(b/),‘,(7)'(D) |

that they were trying to decide whether to

kill MORRIS or just give him a good beating, however, it had
been decided that no action would be taken other than to-

3
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depose him and toweliminate him from any further state.
meetings. | -
SCARBOROUGH, a secret member of the klan who
was sworn in by ROBERT FULLER, former Stafe KBI chief,rwé;
asked?by.MURRAYfMARTIN/to attend this meeting as a‘possib1e

choice for state leader or coordinator for the klan groups

in the state.

[FOIA(b)(7) - (D) | o MARTIN made the statement that he and RUSSELL

MC GEE oould*prbbaﬁij'never get together in a@@@ﬁgolidation

move as MARTiN:Wé$ afraid”he wpuldvnot getbenough vofes

to maintaih.hié.pOSiﬁion.‘ MARTIN also expfessed,hisvstrong

opposition to ever coming out in the open with klan activities

or identity.dfjmemberéhip. 4
/—;BBERf FULLER did noﬁ‘attend the above meeting

but recently statea that he and HOUSTON MORRIS were not

getting’along‘toolwell; .After the rally held in Haﬁburg,

Ark. on the nighf‘of 3/13/65 FULLER stated that hé and

~-MORRIS had anvargumént at the rally over handling of the

proceedings there. FULLER and his wife FRANCES drove to
Hamburg to the rally and there were allegedly only about -

14 male and 12 female membérs of the Arkanéas.unit_whiéh
4
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"showed up at\the’rallyLJv(FNU) TANNER, owner of a driye-ih

at Rayville, La. was also at themlly. A number efhthe,“
members of the~Uhited Klans from the Monroe area were alsb“
in attendance according to FULLRR, .

 FULLER also stated that TANNER had assured
him that if a split.nccurred between FULLER and MORRIS
that thefRayville group:would go with FULLER. FULLER
also remarked that WILLIS J KIDD was formerly Secretary |
of the Sterllngton Unit of the OKKKK but had brought charges
against the EC, T J WILLIAMS and as a result WILLIAMS
was supported by the un1t and KIDD then formed a new'
unit at Swartz,:La ‘near.his home. This unit has been
in operatlon 31nce about October, 1964

( There 1s apparently no activity by klan

units in Caldwell or Winn Parlshes as both FULLER and . _ ;
MARTIN have stated'they‘haye no contact with the former

units in thos e parishes.
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“Date recelved Recelved from (name or 3ymbol numﬁér) _Received‘byb4

. 3/15/65

"SA STEPHEN M.

'Method of delivery

_X in person X :orally

\

. CALLENDER

Authentlcated by Informant orally refused to sign ‘ - '

' Date of - Report

.Brief déscription Qf.activify or material

3/24/65 = |
Date of activity

Meeting of OKKKK held 3/13/65, at Bogalusa,

. 3/13/65
La. File where origlaal is
- B v ' ‘located if not attached
|RnA@x7wa)| HHHHH e ' -
vRémarkﬁz = '

- {oxxxx)
1- 157- 1319 {BOGALUSA) -
1~ 157-3129 (0, V..DUNAWAY)
1- 157-2926 (ARVIS WARNER)
1- 157-SA¥MY COTHERN -
1- 157-3001 (HAMMY -LAKE)
1- 157-3235 (MARVIN FOSTER)
1- 157-FNU SWILLEY
1- 157-1372 (HOUSTON MORRIS)
§2¥? 157-1300 (ROBERT FULLER)
1- 157-GLENN RAY DUNAWAY
1- 157-3351 (PAUL COONE)
1- 157-3137 (HULON DUNAWAY)

SMC/cay
(16)
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On March 13, 1965,  a meeting of the OKKKK was

~ held at the Disabled Veteraqsvﬂall,at BOgalusa; Louisiana

and was attended by about 35 individuals. This meeting was.

‘run by 0, v, DUNAWAY who stated that Mr SWILLEY is now
\maklng the robem and hoods for the Klan for $6 50 a piece
' and that SWILLEY is currently in the hospital _It was
~announced at thlg meetlng that 3 members frOm each Unlt in

TWashington Parish would meet on,March 14, 1965, in order to

elect an individual to handle all of the Klan finances for
the&?arish and that this meeting was to take place at
Angie, Louisians. | - |

[j;&loﬁ DUNAWAY made the statement that he went. to

a meeting of the Loﬁi%i@nm Citizens Council held on March 12,

1965, at the Belmont Motor Motel at Baton Rouge, Louisia'nm,

and that he had ohserved HDUSTON MORRIS and ROBERT FULLER

from north Louisiana at the meeting. He dld not further

. amplify on this Citizens Council meet1ng but stated that

after_thig meeting, the Klansmen got together and held a

. meeting of their own, and that as a'résu1t of thiz meeting,

attempts would be made to organize Klan Units in Mi@@igﬁippi.
The following individuals were ob@erved at this

meeting:

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 10
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GLENN RAY DUNAWAY, who acted as a guard.

HULON DUNAWAY

ARVIS WARNER

"SONMY" COTHERN
PAUL COONE

HAMMY LANE
MARVIN FOSTER
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Material
FD-306 (3 21—58) ‘ .

Date received  Received from " Received by
3/10- | |
3/13/65 SA JOHN C. McCURNIN, I

Method ot De11very

in person, by telephone

If orally furnished and reduced Date of Report
to writing by Agent' IR :
‘ * 3/22/65

Dictated  3/16/65 to GERMANIA SMITH
T T ' Date(s) of activity

Brief description of activity or material 3/5/65 to

S | ___38/11/65
UKA, prevented from burning crosses at File where original
Jonesboro, La., 3/10/65. UKA -meet at located if not

Monroe, La., 3/7/65, and Chatham, La. attached.
3/11/65, set out. \

Remarks: ) |FOIA (7) (D) |

It being noted- alrtels inclosing letterhead memos
sent to Bureau concernlng proposed cross burning at
Jackson (Negro) High School on 3/10/65 under NO file 157~3636,
RM, .

2: LITTLE ROCK '(RM)
(Jimmy Reagan)

1: 105-687 (UKA, State 6f La.)
1: 157-Dead (COY NEAL)

. 1~ 157-2680

1: 157-2909
: 157~3238
1l: 157-2913
: 157-2890
1: 157-3618 /!
: 157~ (LEE HALLORAN)
1: 157-3598 ; »
1l: 157- (HUBERT HOLLINGSWORTH)

ADDITIONAL COPIES PAGE B. SEARCHEDA e EAINDEXED 2
SERIALIZE] FILED ...7._'4&_

MAR 2 2 1965

FBl— NEW ORLEANS

— 7
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i Copies continued: }ﬂg@@ﬂ7%%D)|
1: | |
1: 157-3318
“1: 157- (ERNEST RHODEN)
1: 157~ (JOE SMITH)
1: 157-2164
1: 157~ . (BILL MCGEE)
. 1: 157-2915
Re 1: 157- (SHERIFF NEWT T. LOE)
o 1: 157-3320
- 1: 157- (FNU MARTIN)
' 1l: 157- (CLYDE BAILEY)
1: 157~ (JIMMY BAILEY)
1: 157-2592
1: 157-2893
1: 157-2875
1: 157-2880
1: 157-2876
1: 157~ (CALHOUN UNIT, UKA)
. 1: 157-2864
i ~ 1: 157-2874
" 1: 105-1057 (OKKKK, State of La.)
l: 157~ (JOHN GAINES)
1: 157-2911
1: 157-3279
1: 157- (JIMMY THORNHILL)
1;-157-3282
1: 157- (CECIL LNU)
l: 157~ (MARVIN WARD) -
s 157-44 ‘
’é 157~ - (ROBERT.¥ULLER) )gq,\'ﬁgo
S : 157=- (PAT TULLOS)
- 1l 157~ (JERRY HAYES)
1: 157- (JOHN GAINES)
JCM:ga ,
(50)
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March 22, 1965

On March 6, 1965, a meeting of the United Klans
of America (UKA) was held at the residence of TOMMY REGAN,
319 Hickory Street, West Monroe, Louisiana. The following

Klansmen were present:

TOMMY REGAN
JIMMY REGAN
COY NEAL

SHERMAN ALLEN

HENRY C. SALLEY

LUTHER S. CHAPMAN

ERNEST COON

LEE HALLORAN

HALLORAN is not a member of the UKA but is
president of the Citiiens Council in Monroe, Louisiana. .

REGAN stated that the UKA would now begin training
by taking Judo lessons. REGAN stated that he had contacted
MARVIN WARD, a Judo instructor in Jackson, Mississippi, who
had agreed to‘train individuals at $3.0Q a lesson. REGAN
advised the Klan would begin Judo lessons on Saturda;s

March 6, 1965, and continue until they achieved expert

status.
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The above Klansmen drove to-the American Legion Hall
in West Monroe, Louisiana, and there received basic Judo lessons.
from MARVIN WARD. WARD advised it would take three to six
months béfore they could achieve beginnér_status.

On March 7, 1965, a meeting of the Titan Committee;
was held at the home of TOMMY REGAN. The following Klansmen
were present at this meeting;

COY NEAL

HENRY C. SALLEY

LUTHER S. CHAPMAN

" TOMMY REGAN

JIMMY REGAN

BILL WINDAM

ERNEST.COON

SHERMAN ALLEN

REGAN‘stated that the election ¢f the UKA would

be held in Alexandria, Louisiana, on March 20, 1965. He

TN (ot

stated that he had contacted GIL HARRIS on March 4, 1965,
who had advised him that the FBI had informants in the Monroe
Klan. REGAN stated that HARRIS was simply putting the blame

on REGAN in hopes that he would be discredited in his bid

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 15
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for election as Grand Dragon, State of Louisiana. REGAN
stated LEON SMUDRICK had resigned his position as Secretaryf
Treasﬁrer of the Monroe Unit because he did not feel the |
UKA should organize a ladies auxiliary in the Monroe - West
Monroe area. REGAN stated that he has long suspected
SMUDRICK of furnishing information to the Monroe Police
Department. Hé'advised SMUDRICK had stated to him that he
was going to Lake Charles, Lbuisianas for»thg purpose of
finding work.

REGAN stated that members of the Titan Committee
must endeavor to contact as many Klan units as possible within
the next two weeks in order to insure his election as Grand
Dragon. He said emphasis should be pladed on the fact that
JAMES EDWARDS, Grand Dragon; refused to come out into the
apen and state the UKA's position to the people of Louisiana.

REGAﬁ instructed BILL WINDAM to proceed to Winnsboro,
Louisiana, and contact HUBERT HOLLINGSWORTH who is presently
organizing a UKA unit in that city and advise him to bring
his membership up to charter strength and have his dues paid
up so that he would be eligible to vote his unit in favor of

REGAN in the forthcoming election.
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contacting GIL HARRIS. The régson for this contact was to
determine how many units were ;gtive in the 5th Congressional
District and to determine_if thé@r dues Were paid up.

HARRIS advised the abo&g Klansmen of the foilowing
units in the 5th>Cohgressiona1 Diéﬁrict:

BERNICE |

JONESBORO }

CHATHAM |

[FOIA(b)(7) - (D) |
CALHOUN :

MONROE
WEST MONROE
HARRIS said the Monroe uqi% was behind in dues the
sum of $1.00. He said the Jonesbo?& unit was behind in dues
bthe‘sum of $93.75. 5 ;

HARRIS refused to identif? units in the 8th Congres-

sional District and also refusedfto;identify units surrounding

the New Orleans area.

( He stated the Klan should show

more loyalty towards its leaders.

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 17
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On the night of Maxrch 8, 1965, a meeting of v
the Monroe unit'Of_thé UKA was held at the home of LEE HALLORAN.
H The following Kiansmen were present:
coy NEAL, EC
SHERMAN ALLEN, Assistant EC
LEON SMUDRICK, Secretary-Treasurer
JOE SMITH, Chaplain

JIMMY THORNHILL

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 18



e

ERNEST RHODEN

HERBERT BERRY

JOHN GAINES, new member.

The meeting began with COY NEAL stating that
dues would be increased to $5.00 a month for the purpose
of setting up a Legal Deféhée Fund in the event the UKA
attempted further picketing at the Paramount Theatre, |
Monroe, Louisiana. NEAL stated that this money Would also
be used for the purpose of building a Klavern Building.

© LEON SMUDRICK advised NEAL that he was formally

resigning\from the Klan because he thought the formation

of a ladies auxiliary in the Monroe - West Monroe area

was unconstitutional.

On March 9, 1965,

were driving to JonesBQro, Louisiana for the

purpose of contacting the Mayor‘in that city to determine

if he needed UKA help in’stopping\Negroes from demonstrating

at the Jackson High School (Negro);\ declined to go

B

because he thought there were too mahyiKlansmen who would

be seen talking to the'Mayor_of Jonesﬁgi‘o°

[FOIA(b)(7) - (D) |

6
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On March 10, 1965, X

|

that the UKA\would burn a total of eight

crosses in the Negro section oT-Jonesboro on March 10,

1965.

said

they. would burn one 8' and two 6' crosses

in front of the Negro high school .and would burn two

crosses in front of the CORE headquarters and burn three

more crosses throughout the Negro sect10n¢ stated

the purpose of these cross burnlngs was\to let the Negro

know the Klan was still present and ready to,take action

should they press their demands for 1ntegrat1on of the white

‘\\

high school at Jonesboro. [FOIA(b) (7) (D) |

On the night of March 10 1965 the following

Klansmen left for Monroe, Lou181ana,~£or the purpose of

burning crosses in Jonesboro, Lodisiana:

-

-

The crosses were carried th

truck, ‘

and

truck.

}The above Klansmen stopped outside of Jonesboro

and

drov

e through town where he was stopped by

a Deputy Sheriff of the Jackson Parish Sheriff's Office.
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showned his UKA identification card tofthé deputy

sheriff who immediately stated that he had/betﬁer call
Doc EDWARDS because there was big trouble awaiting the
Klan in Jonesboro. This deputy Sheriff/ﬁhose fﬁrst name

was CECIL, advised there were 12 FBI Agents waiting

for the Klan in the Negro section ofﬁﬁonesboro.ﬁ This

i

deputy sheri ff is described as whité‘male, 150-160 pounds,

i

6'2", age 25 to 26, thin build. drove outside the

~town of Jonesboro and contacted his fellow Klans@en. The
above Klansmen then drove back into Jonesboro fo% the
purpose of calling EDWARDS. They were stopped b% Chief of
Poiice (FNU) PEEVY whb stated the FBI was waitiné for the
Klan and they had better get out of town. PEEVYEstated the
FBI knew how many were coming and where they wereagoing to
burn the crosses. The above Klansmen then proceeaed to
Tichenor's Service Station where fhey conversed with Sheriff

NEWT LOE. LOE stated they had better shift the c#osses

into two trucks because they were showing in

truck and could be seen by the FBI. He said there must
be an informant in JoneSboro, Louisiana, because the FBI

-had not notified him of the proposed cross burnings before

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 21
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5:30 p.m., March 10, 1965. Shortly after they talked to
J. M. EDWARDS. He seid there were eight FBI Agents waiting
for them in the Negro quarter and would arrest them if they
attempted to burn the crosses. He advised they call EDWARDS
as soon as possible regarding the incident.

The above Klanmembers proceeded to the Tiger

Lanes, a bowling alley located outside the City of Jonesboro.

attempted to call JAMES EDWARDS but was unsuccessful.

He d1d contact BILL MC GEE who is an officer of the Jonesboro
unit who stated that he did not think there was an informant
in Joneeboro since he knew his people too well. He said the

FBI’had}probably tapped JAMES EDWARDS' telephone and thereby

“alerted of the cross burnings.

fThe above Klansmen then departed from Jonesboro

en route te Monroe. It was suggested by while passing

through Ch£¢ham, Louisiana, that the crosses be burned

in that cit§° __|stated that this would not be a good,

idea because the‘FBI was probably follow1ng them.

\

On March 11, 1965,

| .

attending the Ghatham un;t meetlng of the UKA. Present

at this meetlng Were approx1mate1y six to seven Klanmembers.

T
LR
[N
s
Y

[FOIA(b)(7) - (D) ] 9
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L. TRUELOVE, EC, MAJOR HICHMAN, LECTURER, (FNU) MARTIN,

JIMMY BAILEY, and CLYDE BAILEY were present.

L that J. A. DAVIS had_ completely resigned from

the Klan and had submitted hlS formal re51gnation to the
state board in Jonesboro, Louisiana. TRUELOVE and the
Chatham UKA members were extremely excitea\bgcause someone
had‘stolen their constitution and charter fréﬁ“the Klan
meeting place. TRUELOVE stated they believed the FBI snuck

into the Klan meeting place and stole their charter and

constitution. ' " [FOIA(b (D-(D)|

TRUELOVE stated that his unit would probab1¥x§ote
for TOMMY REGAN inasmuch as DOC EDWARDS had done ve;&flittle
to further the Klan in the State of Louisiana. /

JIMMY BAILEY and CLYDE BAJILEY stated they now
reside in Monroe and consequently would like po join the
Monroe unit of the UKA. J

Following this meeting, in which{Truelove stated

that if something did not happen the Chatham unit would

completely fold up.

10
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(DALE GOSS)
(LM, HODNETT)

(WILLIAM HICKMAN)
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On February 1, 1965, a meeting of the Monroe Unit
of th United Klans of America was held at the home of EARNEST
BUDDY RHODES, Humble Cipcle, Monroe, Louisiana. The meeting
began at 8:00 PM and the following members‘were present:

coy NEAL,:Exalted Cyclops;

SHERMAN ALLEN, Assistant Exalted Cyclops;

 NEALSON TEW;

JOSEPH V, SMITH;

JIMMY THORNHILL;

LEON SMUDRICK, Secretary-Treasurer,

.The meeting began with NEAL stating that CHARLES
NUGENT, BILL WINDAM and LEON SMUDRICK had attended the Citizens
Council meeting héld at Alexandria, Louisiana, ?egarding the

. State Board of Education receiving Federal funds, based on

the @esegregation-of public schools and institutions throughout
Louisisna, SMUDRICK spoke and stated that the Citizens Council,
which is made up mainly of Ku Klux Klansmen, were totally against
acceptance of Federal funds and stated that they would set up
petitions to recall any State or Local Education Board member

who signed to this agreement,

COY NEAL then stated that the members were not
paying their dues and consequently the Unit was running
in the red. He stated that the Unit and other Units throughout

the state must pay up their dues in order to vote for TOMMY

FOIA # SUSANURT T8 PERRTR 00 ABEERSgring election to be held

T . —_




in March of 1965. He said that each Unit had one vote and
they could not vote unless their dues were paid up. COY NEAL
then issued new membership cards, which he had received at
Tuscaloosa, Alabama, from ROBERT SHELTON, to the members who
had their dues paid up. NEAL stated that the United Klansmen-
t hroughout the State of Louisiana would not be able to
participate in the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan

rally to be held at Rayville, Louisianz, on February 6,
1965; as the constitution of the United Klans of America
prevented active participation of United Klan members in
other Klan rallies. . He did state, however, that members

of the United Klans of America could go to the rally in the
position of observers if they wished to do so. NEAL stated
that the Unit would meet on February 8, 1965 and, prior to
the meeting, all members would meet at the S & S Drive-Inn,

Monroe, Louisiana, and from there receive directions as

’to'where the meeting would be held., The meeting terminated

at 9:15 PM.

[FOIAB)(7) - (D) ]

Ag{gtated that a meeting was

scheduled for the weekend of February 13-14, 1965 at New.
Orleans, Louisiana. REAGAN advised that three Units of
the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan were ready to

be sworn in as United Klans of America members. He stated

D
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these three Units Were located at LeCount, Louisiana; Bogalusa;
Louisiana; and Slidell, lLouisiana. REAGAN stated that he would
not swear these Units into the United Klans of America until
just>prior to the election on March 20, 1965 and, therefore,
would obtain three votes for his own election as Grand Dragoﬁ

without EDWARDS knowing that these three Units existed,

_REAGAN_stated that the New Orleans United Klans of America

Unit was using a Private Investigator to check out new
‘members, particularly in view of obvious FBI attempts to
penetrate the Unit and also the American Nazi Party attempting
to gain membership. He stated that the New Orleans Unit

had done very well in the past and had actually sent one
hundred d@llars»in cash to E,L. MC DANIEL, Grand Dragon,

State of Mississippi, in order to help the twenty-one arrested

white people who are being held for the slaying of the

[FOLAD)(7) - (D) |

three Civil Rights workers last summer,

|

that there were twenty-eight to thirty active members

in this Unit and that there were two or three members of
the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan located in Marion
who were trying to bring this Unit into the Old Original

Knights of the Ku Klux Klan.

=3



On February 5, 1965,

the Unit meeting of the Dubach Unit.-

drove to Dubach, Lodisigna,:m.order to attend

that ten members Showed up

at the meeting and were extremely unhappy over thélr treat~

ment by the State Board and also the Bernice Unlt of the

United

Klans of America.

sald

&he members of the

Dubach Unit wanted to know why they were n@t gettlng the

|RnA

(7) (D) |

United Klans of America literature from the state leadershlpo/j

They further stated they were not getting thelr menthly

news letter, put out by Doctor EDWARDS.

that they wanted TOMMY REAGAN to talk to them regarding’

Doctor

of the

asmuch.

of the
REAGAN
REAGAN
stated
up the
of the

stated ./

EDWARDS and whether he should remain as Grand*bragon

State of Louisiana. They further advised tﬁat,

as he was not doing anything to further/£he cause

in-

Ku Klux Klan, that he should be disposed of and

placed in his position,

that he would travel to Dubach and try to patch

disagreement between the Dubach and Bernice Units

United Klans and also attempt to obtain the Unit

vote in the forthcoming election.

o
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On February 5, 1965, at 8:00 PM, a meeting ﬁas
held at Ruston, Louisiana, of the United Klans of America
State Board., Prior to the beginnihg of the meeting, a
search was conducted of the meeting place, located between
Ruston and Farmerville, Louisiana, in order to locate a
microphone. The reason for this search was that the FBI
in Junction City, Arkansas, had contacted two JOHNSONS in
the area and interviewed them regarding his attending a
State Board meeting at Ruston, L@uisiana, The United Klan
felt that there was not an informant located at the State
Board meeting, but a microphone, inasmuch as the FBI seemed
mixed up and interviewed both JOHNSONS. It appears the FBI
questioned the wrong JOHNSON regarding the State Board
meeting prior to questioning the right JOHNSON. Present
at the State Board meeting was JAMES M. EDWARDS, Grand
Dragon; DALE GOSS, Assistant Grand Dragon; GIL HARRIS,
Secretarwareasurer; L.M. HODNETT; MAJOR HICKMAN; KLADD;
L.L. TRUELOVE, Exalted Cyclops of the Chatham Unit; TOMMY
REAGAN, Great Titan; JIMMY THORNHILLj and twelve other
individuals. JOHN JOHNSON, Exalted Cyclops of the Junction
City Unit, was also present at this meeting,

Doctor JAMES M. EDWARDS, the Grand Dragon, spoke
regarding the issuance of new constitutions at the Tuscaloosa,

Alabama, meeting of the United Klans of America, held on

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 30



January 30, 1965. He stated these new constitutions would
be sent to all Units throughout the State of Louisiana,

He further stated that each Unit had to increase its dues

by twenty~five cents per man ad furnish this money directlyw
to the Office of ROBERT SHELTON, Imperial #Wizard, at Tuscaloosa,
Alabama., EDWARDS then brought up the issue of whether or
not the State Board would be re-elected at the forthcoming
election on March 20, 1965 in Alexandria, Louisiana. GIL
HARRIS stated that he was against the election for the

State Board and this issue was not resolved at the Ruston
meeting, EDWARDS stated that the State Board would meet

at the Blue Grill Cafe, located in Jonesbgro, Louisiana,

on the night of March 12, 1965, He said that nominations
would then be placed regarding election of all state

officers,

[FOTA()(7) - (D) ] -6
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EDWARDS stated that Units should start thinking

about nominating individuals for the Titan Committee and

also nominate individuals for the various state positions.

at the meeting at Jonesboro on March 12, 1965,
EDWARDS stated that he had just received word
from ROBERT SHELTON in Tuscaloosa that DENLEY INGRAM,of

He said these nominations could then be placed in effect

the New Orleans Unit, and BILL WINDAM, of the Monroe Unit,

had received their Kleagelship Papers,

[Jgh Saturday night, January 6, 1965, a rally was

held of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan i Rayville,

Louisiana. There were eighty individusls in robes and

between two hundred and sixty-five and three hundred spec=

tators at the Rayville Ball Park.

Out of this two hundred

and sixty-five or three hundred spectators, approximately

sixty percent were members of the Original Knights of the

Ku Klux Klan,

|

|- [FOIA()(7) - (D) ]

of the Ku Klux Klan rally were HOUSTON MORRIS, Imperial

\ Organizeré of the Original Knights -

Wizard of the Origing; Knights of the Ku Klux Klan; ROBERT

FULLER, Grand Dragon; |JAMES OLIVER; ROBERT ABE ALLEN; RUSSELL

PRICE; and JERRY HAYES, Exalted Cyclops of the Monroe Unit

ofvthe Old Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan. The rally



|

began at 7:30 PM and terminated at 8:30 PM. The principle
Speaker was the'Reverend DRISKELL, who is not associated
with the Ku Klux Klan, but is associated with the Citizens
Council of Monroe, Louisiana° 'His main theme was the
Communist takeover in the United States and the virtues

of segregation of the white and Negro races. He further
spcke on_the fact that the State Board of Education and

the local school boards located in the various parishes
throughout the state'should not sign the Federal Cdmpliance

Agreement in order to receive Federal funds for the various

schools,
‘Following the rally,
met with ROBERT\FULLEéjli
and {;;;;;gzgg the caéqrdination of all Klan

activities in the state. FULLER stétgd that he would like
to set up a meeting between the United‘K;ans of America

and the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Kian in the very

near future to discuss this issue. |HHA@X7TWD)|

stated that LEE HALLORAN, Citizens Council President,

Monroe, Louisiana, had been in touch with JACK HELM, Exalted
Cyclops of the New Orleans Unit, and JAMES EDWARDS and L.M.
HODNETT during the statewide Citizems Council meeting

held at Alexandria, lLouisiana.

=8=

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 33

—



On February 7, 1965, a meeting was held at the
residence of TOMMY REAGAN between HOUSTON MORRIS and W.J.
" KIDD of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, and TOMMY
REAGAN; BUTCH COON, of the West Monroe Unit of the United -
Klan; iUTHER STANLEY CHAPMAN; TOMMY REAGAN:; COY NEAL,and
CLAYTON SALLEY°

‘A general discussion was entered into(regarding
the co-ordination of Ku Klux Klan activities in the State
of Louisiana against segregation. MORRIS stated that a meeting
of all the Klans was scheduled at Baton Rouge, Louisiana,
on the thh-and 13th of March, 1965, following a speech
by Governor GEORGE WALLACE of Alabama to the State Citizens
Council. He said that he wanted, if possible, to have
pfesént the Original Knights'of the Ku Klux Klan, the United
Klans of America, and the Knights of the White Camelia, who
are led by (First Name Unknown) COBB.

On February 8, 1965, & meeting was held at the -

~ i

résidence of EARNEST RHODES of the Monroe Unit of the United
Klans of America. Present at this meeting was COY NEAL,
LUTHER STANLEY CHAPMAN, BILL WINDAM, JIMMY THORNHILL, VAUGN -
LAMBERT, JOE SMITH, GRADY BLOCKER, and LEON SMUDRICK.

NEAL issued membership cards to thoée indi viduals who had
paid up their dues and they discussed building a Klavern

Building located somewhere on Winnsboro Highway. The
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main topic of conversation was the Federal Aid Educational

Eunds being given to the various parish school boards if and

- when they sign the Compliance Agreement to'desegregate schodls.

"SMUDRICK stated that in order to prevent the school board

irom signing this Compliance Agreement the Citizens Councils

were being reorganized and, consequently, the Klan could work

through the Citizens Council to prevent tlis signing.
- SMUDRICK stated that a Citizens Council meeting would be

held at the Ouachita Parish Library on February 11, 1965

and he wanted all Klan members to be there., He stated that

,LEE,HALLORAN was the individual who was setting this rally

up.
The meeting ended at 9:15 PM with NEAL stating

that the members of the Unit would meet next on February

16, 1965 at the Crystal Steak House and there receive

instructions as to where the next meeting would be held.

to attend the Jonesboro Unit meeﬁing on February 9, 1965
and instruct them regarding thé new constitution and member-

ship cards which were issued“@n January 30, 1965 at Tuscaloosa,

Alabama, stated that,while contacting Unit 504 of

the Original Knights oﬁfthe Ku Klux Klan, he had been asked

by JERRY HAYESlregarding what type of a solution could be

used to take pa;nt off vehlcles. stated that a
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-Louisiana.

general discussion was entered into at the'Unit meeting,
in which it-was‘decided that a solution of hydro-sul phuric
acid and water would be effective in diselvihg car paint,

He said the Unit was discussing the use of fire extinguishers

in projecting this fluid on vehicles parked in the Negro [FOIA(b)(7) - (D) |

B

neighborhoods of Monroe, Louisiana. further stated

that FLOYD KELLY, who was formerly Exalted Cyclops of the
West Monroe Unit, had formed his own outlaw Unit comprisgd“
of three to five members and Was attempting to affilia;é

himself with the outlaw Unit of W.D. GAY, located in- Ruston,

On February 9, 1965,

FOIA # 36991 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Pagg 36

—



1

-

Directions to the meeting

placeﬂ@xefaégfollows:

[FOIA(b

(ﬂ-(D)| Drive twelve miles out the Chatham nghway until

‘you reach a mailbox which states "WALTERS FARM", turn left

.one quarter mile off the road on a gravel road, follow this

gravel road untll you reach split and keep bearlng left and
the WALTERS?house\ls located three hundred yards on top of

Little Hill. Apprdx;mately twenty-five vehicles were parked

outside of the meeting\‘pl,ace°

Present at this meeting was

between twenty-five and thirty individwals, including the
Exalted Cyclops, (First Name Unknown) PACE; Secretary,
MARVIN HOLLINGSWORTH, Route 1, Box 20, Jonesboro: and
BILL MC GEE, Treasu;'er° Also present was L.M, HODNETT.
Doctor EDWARDS began the meeting by stating that
a nomination meeting would be held on 12 March, 1965 at
the Blue Grill Cafeteria in Jonesboro, at which nominations
for state positions would be placed., He further advised

that a state election would be held at the Bentley Hotel

]2
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in Alexandria, louisiana, on March 20, 1965, EDWARDS stated
that,in order to vote, all Units must have their dues up
to date or would not be able to cast their‘ba_llo‘to EDWARDS
stated the following offices would be up for election on
March 20: |

Grand Dragon, Assistant Grand Dragon, Secretary;
Treasurer, Lecturer, Conductor, Sergeant at Arms, and State
Investigator,

He stated that all Klansmen who were interested in
the election would register at the Bentley Hotel at 2:00 PM

on Saturday afternoon and remain at the hotel until Sunday

night.,  [ForA)@) - (D) ]

Doctor EDWARDS then introduced to the

Klansmen, who explained how the new membership cards work
-and also explained the constitution of the United Klans of j

America. Doctor EDWARDS stated that he had to pay five f
dollars back dues because he had not been present at the /
Unit meeting for many months, EDWARDS also contributed

money to the building fund for the new Klavern Buildingg

presently under construction in the Jonesboro ares.

in explaining the constitution, stated that the Grand Dragop
was elected for three years, the Assistant Grand Dragon for
two years and the_resf of the state officers one year, except

for the Night Hawk who was elected for two years. He stated
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that the Exalted Cyclopses were elected for one vear.

explained that the National dues had been increased by t&enty;
five cents and that this money must be sent directly tof?
ROBERT SHELTON's office in Tuscaloosa, Alabama, and havé

to be paid in advance. He stated that the new United Kians

of America lapel pins would cost two dollars and that ﬁhe
constitution booklet and the Kloran would now costbfifty

cents to each individual Unit. He said on the above ﬁentiOned
items;'which cost fifty cents, the state, which woulé obtain

the money from the various Units, would then pay ROBERT SHELTON

‘thirty cents per item. requested that all mémbers

of the Jonesboro Unit be in atiéﬁdancgiat'the Citizens Council

- meeting to be heid on February 11, 1965 afxthe~0ugéhita

[FOIA®)(7) - (D) ]

e
“57

Parish Library in West.Monroe, Louisiana,

0
1
I
)
(

|
i

contacted dILBERT

WALTERS at Calhoun, Louisiaﬁé, who had advised him that the
Original Knights of tpe/Ku Klux Klan members who ﬁad dis="
affiliated'themsglﬁés from this Klan organizati@nfwere now

interested in*éigning up with the United Kians @f;Ameriéao

that this Unit should be up to charter

strength within the next two weeks, based on the b0woperation

furnished to the United Klan by WALTERS,

.



|Fouubx7)wo)|

/ i \) whlle they were

!

driving to the Jonesboro UnLt meeting, that every time a

church is burned down 1n Jackson Parish United Klans of

\

America Uhlts gain foteen to twenty members,

men bers who burned the church and had no idea who might

have done so, statedithat the following listed in-

\_dividiaIS'should prepare theﬁselves for a trip to New

Orleans in order to set up three Original Knights of the

Ku Klux Klan Units for membe#ship in the United Klans

of America:’ T

COY NEAL, JOEASMITﬂ, BILL WINDAM, LUTHER STANLEY

 CHAPMAN, TOMMY REAGAN, JIMMY REAGAN and H.C. SALLEY.

i
!
1
|

to New Orleans and meet with DENLEY INGRAM

and JACK HELM. He stated the above listed Klansmen would
stay at the Deep South Motel, located in Kenner, Louisiana.
He further advised that the meeting would not be held at
the same place that the last state meeting was held in

New Orleéns,'but would be held scmewhere else, .He stated
that a banquet was planned for February 13, 1965, following

the meeting.

n] Do
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<

[FOIA(D)(7) - (D) ]

stated that there was approximately eight

hundred dues paying members of the United Klans of America

in the 5th Congressional District. He said, however, that

at most tliere was three hundred active United Klansmen within

this district. He further advised that the Alexandria United
Klan organization had about two hundred men in six Units

in this area.

e 1.6 e

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 41




FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 42 o

—

CF-10 _

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

MEMORANDUM

To: SAC , Date: 3/16/65
From: ASAC SYLVESTER

Subject: ZENNIE WILLIAM FULLER
RACIAL MATTERS

Re New Orleans memo 2/26/65 in which you were
instructed to prepare report in instant case.

In connection with the submission of the non-
prosecutive summary report in this matter, the original and
six copies of this report should be furnished to the Bureau.
Dissemination at a local level should be made using the same
procedures now being followed in disseminating the investi-
gative reports regarding klan and hate-type crganizations;
ie, ICG, ONI, 08I, Secret Service (if he is in possession of
any type of weapons or has a past history of violence), or
ATTU (if there is an indication that this member purchased
or in any way obtained a rifle from HOWARD LEE of Bogalusa).

Nonprosecutive summary report must also be sub-
mltted regarding informants and sources who hold office in the
klan or hate-type- organ17at10ns and who qualify under the
Categorles set forth in prev1ous memoranda. In these type

ses, utmost care should be utilized by all Agents in
prepar¢ng these reports and the information must be properly
paraphrased to insure the adequate protection of the informant
or source. 'If any doubt exists in your mind as to whether a
particular report should be disseminated at a local 1eve1,
this report should be submitted to the Bureau for review prior
to dissemination, by appropriate cover memo.

Cﬂ 157 1300 e ) 300- G 6

¥ SA v » SEARCHED ............. INDEXED, ...

SERIALIZED M Fco G
JTS :sam WMAR 1 /h
b | VA

 FBI— NEW ORLE%
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Material
- FD 306 (3-21—58)

, ' T —TReceived from T
; Date received | (name or symbol number) ' Received by
. 2/19/65 | - ‘ ;
. 2/22/65 | %
. 2/23/65 : ' : . JOHN C, MCCURNIN, II
' Method of delivery
X in person : X . by telephone
If. orally furnlshed and reduced to erting by Agent Date of Report
Date = 5
Dictated 3/1/65 to \
Transcribed : - Date(s) of
... % Authenticated by Informant N - )
i S ' " 2/17/65 to
' 2/25/65

. Brief description of aqtiﬁityJOf material

UKA, proposed picketihg of Paramount Theatregx‘

File where

.. original is

-located if not

attached

at Monroe, La., re integregation. Meeting
of Monroe Unit of UKA set out.’

Remarks: -~

1 - Little Rock (JOHN JOHNSON) (RM) - 157

1 - 105687 (UKA, State of La.)
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(ROBERT FULLER)

= 10%5-1057 (OKKKK, La,)

1 = 157-2875 (Monroe Unit, UKA)
"1 = 157- Dead(COY NEAL)

= 157-Dead (BILL WINDAM) 4 (28)
157 = (GILBERT WALTERS) JCM/decs
157-2860 (TOMMY F., REAGAN)
l§?~2888 (CECIL BROUGHTON)
157-2878 (Dubach Unit, UKA)
157-2873 (Farmerville Unit, UKA4)

S

!

5~

)

;\300— 75

I = I57= Dead(JOE SHITHJ /1 = 157-2164 (JAMES M. EDWARDS)

157-3232 (JOHN JOHNSON)
157-Dead (GRADY BLE@CKNER) ;
157-Dead (JIMMY THORNHILL) |
157 -Dead (CHARLES NUGENT)
157-Dead (EARNEST RHODEN)

Searche
Seriali

’h

d‘ e o0
zed

Indexed .L.

O res . A

MARCH 9 1965

FBI - NEY{ ORLEANS\,

g
e p

i

L

3

157 -Dead (VAUGHN LAMBERT)

- TSy

N

I T T T T T T I I A

157-Dead (SHERMAN ALLEN)
157 - (PAT TULLOS)

b et et ot Bl e e e e b et el

FOIA #36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 43

M

]/v//v




On February 17, 1965,(¥

/drove to Olla;;\l.ﬁpuisia,na9 for the pur-

pose of meeting with

of the Alexandria,
Louisiana area, This meetimg was condu ttéd at a truck stop, ap-
prox1mate1y one mile south of Ollia, towards Alexaudria. The

meeting was held in a motel room. Present at this meetxngkfrom

the Alexandria area were the followlng persoms: |HHA“QQD'(D)|

‘Jis described asb@ Whl&e Maleg age 25 weight

185 pounds, §' 11" in height, rud&y Qompl@xxomg browm hair and

was wearing blue Jeens with a blue shirto f was

described as a white male,‘age ab@ut 60 gray hair, 5°' 1 0” in
height, 150 pounds, and had in his posneasion an old Orlglnal

Ku Klux Klamn memb@rshlp caﬂx dated December 31, 1924, A discussion

' was emtered 1nto ,r’ regardimg thé forthcoming

tahy

i

<ﬂection at Alexandrlag on March 20, 1965, This @l@ﬂtlon is for the

purpose of elebtlng State Offi©@rs of the Tiited Klans of America,

stated that he has selected individuals within. hls r@alm

who he thlnks would make good state officers,
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about whom he was going to support in the forthcoming election




- TN

and

is thinking of supporting

?OMMY.REAGAN for G%and Dragon, inasmuch as it does not appear

that EDWARDS is doing the job.

\Units located in and around the

Alexandria.area wou1d7y92é for TOMMY REAGAN for Grand Dragon on

March 20, 1965. [FOIA(b)(7)-(D) |

[ On February 18;*1?65,

fhey ﬁf@ceeded to drive approximately

six miles south of Qalhowm,yturniné\laftﬂ@n a gravel road and

drove for about one gquarter di a milé\imto the woods. Upon

arrival_there were approximatély twent§@§even individuals present

of whom fifteen were already méﬁbers of Ehe United Klans of

+ America.,

|

answered questions regarding the placement of

funds by individual members in the United Klansxqf America Treasury,

not only in the State of Louisiana, but also at Tﬁscaloosa,

Alabama, According to the members present, they had\b@em swindled

keep their books open for inspection by the members.

out of money by the Original Kmights of the Ku Klux Kiap and
particularly KBI Director, ROBERT FULLER. Consequently,. these

members were dubious about joining any Klan group who did ﬁqt

assured the individuals present that}theyﬁhited Klan did not
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swindle its members out of money and that the funds received

from;individual members could be scrutinized at any time on

the State or on the Unit level.
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Upon arrival

at the Ruston H011day Inn, he contacted TOMMY REAGAN JOHN JOHNSON
and seven other Exalted Cyclopses from the norﬁh Louisxana area.
There were eight units repre5§gted at this m@@tlng@ one from
Dubach, Junction City, and Farx;éfv,ille. GILBERT WA‘LTERS from

- Calhon, Louisiana, was also present at thls meatlng. TOMMY REAGAN

s

addressed the group and stated that he wamted the support of the

Exalted Cyclopses present in the forthcoming electlon to be held

-4 =
FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 47

; Ty

|FOIA (7) -(D) |




P ’ TN

on March 20, 1965, at Alexandria, Louisiana. REAGAN stated

: that the represented units must pay up their dues in order to

: haVe a vote., REAGAN was assured by the visiting Klansmen that
rthey would support him in the forthcoming election, inasmuch as
EDWARDS did not seem to be performing his job. ‘

|stated that he had been at

the Paramount Theatre located in Monroe, Louisiana, and found

out that there were Negroes in the theatreJ

~

\‘¢the?e was notﬁing

anyone could do about it, inasmuch as the Civil nghts law of

1964 permitted Negroes to go to the theatre. |FO”\ (7)(D)|

e, . —— e ‘/’7,»:'

and stated the Klan had to do something about the Negro situatlon :

in Monroe, Loulsiana, before it was too lateof

and placed a call on the citlzen s band radio to

[ e

stated "Niggers were in the_Paramownt Theatre and he needed

help to throw them out.’ Approximately fifteen minutes later the
following Klansmen showed up at the Paramctu &t Theatre in Monroe,

Louisiana:
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S |FOIA }7)- (D) | N

procéededlinside the theatre in search

A short

of the Negroes° fhe remaining Kldﬁsmen %aited outside.

time later pol1ée unlts of the Monroe Polxce Department began

01rc11ng the area.
Fcllowing the arrival of the Monroe Police at the Paramctht

advised the Klansmem standlng outside that they had

' Theatre,
better leave, inasmuch as it 1ooked as itf the police would be in

-7 a position to arrest Klansmen if;xrouble started.[

1

1y ;
i

1
'

'
v

followed the Nggrpes outside the

theatre after the movie but did nothing to them in view of

i

Monroe Police Department Units parked outside the theatre,

attempted to follow the Negroes to their residgnces9 but lost

them in traffic.,

) On February 20, 1965,
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N

B stated
* that nothing could be accompiiéhed by beating up thé ‘Negroes
and the United Klan was a political and not a violent organization.
g was

a é‘«-‘k%nj;s‘zck;xlehead“ regarding hié use of his citizen’s band radio

to broadcés@: the fact that Keéxees were in the Paramount Theatre,

!

ROBERT FULLER, Grand Dragon of the Original Knights of the
Ku Klux Klan in the State of Louisiana, who stated that he had
ok learned that Chief J. C. KELLY was intending to interview all

Klansmen connected with the Paramotint Theatre incident on
February 19, 1965.
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On February 22, 1965, Chief of Police, J, C, KELLY,

Monroe, Louisiana Police Department, interviewed’

i

/regarding their being

at the Paramount Theatre on Febfﬁary 19, 1965. KELLY advised
the above Klansmen that if awfurther incidents take place in

the Monroe area, they would be held responsible and consequently

1

placed in jail. [FOIA(b)(7) - (D) ]

On February 22, 19685, aémeeting of the Monroe Unit
of the United Klans of America Waé held at the residence of BUDDY
RHODEN, located on Humble CircleD§Monroeo Louidana, Present at

this meeting were TOMMY REAGAN, COY NEAL, SHERMAN ALLEN, JOE SMITH,

JIMMY THORNHILL, GRADY BLOCKNZR, bHARLES NUGENT, and BILL WINDAM.

1
)
i
1
i

He

fqrther advised that the United Klans wquld not participate in
viqlént_action and that anyone who did so would be doing so on
his own responsibility. TOMMY REAGAN stated that the only
péssibility regarding actiqn against the Paramount Theatre would
be in the form of picketing around the theatre by the United
Klans of America. This would be in »drotest to the theatre's
integregation policies. He said that he planned to maintain con-
tact with the West Monroe and Monroe Units;regarding this idea

and determine if it should be voted on.
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“activities in the Monroe,  Louisiana area.

P
- ’/" . N
~ -

[FOIA(b)(7) - (D) |

'\
[

S

Following thef@éeting which ended at approximétely

9:30 PM, ‘ % \\ regardihg gaining entrance

to the Monroe Resident Aégndy and obtaining informationZOn FBI1

1

\

that He should not attempt such an entry,

as it would subject him to s#iff prosecution and also subjéct the

United'Klans of Aﬁerica,in ﬁhe State of Louisiana, to harassment

by the FBI. _
On February 23, 1955, a meeting of the Monroe Units

of the United Klans of Ameriéa, was held at the residence of

BUDDY RHODEN. Present at this meeting were COY NEAL, BILL

WINDAM, CHARLES NUGENT, JOE SﬁITH@ JIMMY THORNHILL and GRADY

BLOCKNER. A wvote was taken byzthe members present regarding

proposed picketing by the Unit%d Klans of America at the Paramount

Theatre. The vote passed and épnsequently it was determined

that signs should be carried b& two pickets with the remaining

Klansmen paxkesd im tThe area. These signs would sk "Stop in-

tegregation, thimk before youbuy a ticket',

\

On February 24, 1965, Chief of Police J., C., KELLY,
-9 -
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Mouroe Police Department, advised TOMMY REAGAN énd COY NEAL
that he would arrest any individuals participating in bicketing
‘of the Paramount Theatre on the charge of unlawful picketing
based on opinion of Monroe'City Judge W, M, HARPER.

| REAGAN and NEAL arguedwith KELLY regarding this

position and stated that they would contact legal counsel
[FOIA(b)(7) - (D) |

before making their néxt move .,

NEAL stated

that the Monroe Unit was extremely anxious to picket the

Paramount Theatre in regard to Chief KELLY'g present position.
NEAL stated that he had managed to talk the‘members out of
‘picketing on February 25, 1965 and February 26, 1965, based on
a waiting period until legal counsel could be sought.

REAGAN advised that the United Klans of America had
received gocd publicity although not in the paper or radio
regarding the picketing and had been contacted byv the Original
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan leaders regérding this proposed
picketing. NEAL stated that onme PAT TULLOS, a member of the
Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan in the Ménroe area, had
contacted him regarding obtaining membership in the United
Klans of America. NEAL had advised TULLOS that he would.admit
him after investigation was conducted by the Unit Investigator,
REAGAN stated that legal counsel should be sought either from

| - 10 -
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Judge LEANDER PREEZ or Judge (FNU) ROSE from Shreveport, Louisiana.
REAGAN stated that members of the Monroe and West Monroe Units
should be told that they are not to picket until legal advice is
obtained. |
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(k). Special abilities o2 sfibject, including
- hoowledge % veapoms, ‘explosives, radi@
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(1)  Associates, both business and social
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Material
FD-306 (3/21/58)

o 7 ; Received from ' "
Date received % (nﬁma_nm_symhglwnumber) Received by
2/12/65 i SA WILLIAM E. DENT

Method-of delivery

1E@ orally

If orally furnlshed and reduced to writing ‘Date of Report
by Agent: \ 12/12/65

Date . o

|FOUbez?(D)| Date(s) of activity
Dictated 2/15/65 to RN {2/12/65
Transcribed
Authenticated by informant,fﬂ
Brief description of acfi?ity or material \gFile where original
{is located if not

Current status of organlzatlon of OKKKK | attached
Realm of Louisiana. ' :

Remarks:

It 'is noted that this.source is of unknown reliability,
although he has furnished reliable information in the past. Source
advised that information contained in this report was obtained
through - conversation with Klan leaders in the State of Louisiana.

2 - Little Bock (RM)

COPIES CONTINUED COVEl: PAGE B# :

157 —[300-45
|

Searched ucozfou Indexed. .., |

Serlallyed-éﬁ% Filegﬁkffff

| FEE 23 1965
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(FRANKL.IN PARISH)
(BATON ROUGE)
(BILLY SKIPPER)
(BROWNSVILLE UNIT)
(ROBERT FULLER)
(HOUSTON MORRIS)
(MONROE) -
(MONROE UNIT #1)
(MONROE UNIT #2)
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(JAMES McLUNG)
(SAMMY FOSTER)
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(RUSSELL MAGEE)
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: February 12, 1965

The Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Realm Qf»
,Lquisigna, has been split iﬁto at least three separate factions,
since the last state election of officers helq at Winnsboro,
LodiSiana, several months ago. MURRAY_MARTINQ the Titular Head
and_formerWState Grand Dragon of this‘group, still has_gqntrpl
of this Klan group in Franklin Parish and East Baton Rouge Parish,
or at least those units in East Baton Rouge Parish and that area
which are controled by BILLY SKIPPERD The Brownsville Unit, near
West Monroe, Louisiana, in Ouachita Parish is also alligned with
MURRAY MARTIN,

/The extreme northeast Louisiana faction of thisAgroup,
heqded by ROBERT FULLER and HOUSTON MORRIS, continues_to operate
cgmpletely apart and separate from MURRAY MARTIN'S group. This
factioﬁ has been further split by differences between ROBERTVFULLER
and HOUSTON MORRIS from time to time, although at the present time
FULLER‘and MORRIS are working together under somewhat strained
relations. This group claims to have control over all units in
Ouachita Parish‘including Monroe and West Monroe;jéxcept for the
'Broﬁnsville Unit headed by JIM McCLUNG and SAMMY FOSTER. It further
claims control over units in Morehouse Parish, Richland Parish,
except for the Delhi Units. The membership of all units under
control of this faction is estimated to be four hundred at the
present time. -This faction also is the only faction that has

come out in the open, this being exemplified by the fact that

|
i
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HOUSTON MORRIS and WILLIS J. KIDD of the Swartz Unit recently
organized a corporate charter for this group which was filed

in State District Court in Ouachita Parish in Monroe, Louisiana,

on January 26, 1965. This charter was in the name of "Original

Ku Klux Klan of America, Incorporated" and listed as officers in.
the charter, HOUSTON MORRIS as President, JACK SAUCIER as Secretary-
Treasurer and GEORGE BONNER as Vice President.

Source noted that MORRIS had attempted to keep ROBERT
FULLER out of this new organization; however, because of the
Toyalty of some members to FULLER, MORRIS was forced to include
EULLER in this organization, although FULLER has no office in the
groupvat the present time. It was anticipated that in the future
FULLER would either be eliminated or would be given some office in
this group.

In addition to units in Louisiana, the northeast Louisiana
faction mentioned above also claims control over units at Monticello,
Crossett and Hamburg, Arkansas, although little is known about the
organization or membership of these units at the present.

The third faction is composed of units in Washington
Parish and Livingston Parish as well as other scattered groups
in that area headed by RUSSELL MAGEE. This group has been opérating
on its own but is expected to rejoin with MURRAY MARTIN in the
future.

It was not believed that the group in Washington Parish
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would affiliate with ROBERT FULLER or with any group that FULLER
had any ponnection with. It was furtherquinted outkthat‘MURRAY
MARTIN had not attempted to reorganize statewide since thekspiitﬂ
which occurred, inasmuch as he is waiting for MORRIS and FULLER to
haye a split in that faction at which time he hopes to be able_to
regain control over that faction and then to reorganize the entire

state under his leadership.

-3 -
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
! v e G o |
UNITED STATES GOVERWMENT S Rl

Memorandum

10 SAC, NEW ORLEANS (105-687) - _  patE: 2/9/65

. 5010-106=~05

FROM i SA JOHN C, MC CURNIN II

SUBJECT:  UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC,
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
RM [FOIA(b)(7) - (D) |

B

advised instant date that COY
NEAL and TOMMY REAGAN are scheduled to meet with DELENY
INGRAHAM KLEAGEL of the New Orleans United Klan Unit on
February 13-14, 1965 regarding the meeting with Original
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan leaders in the New Orleans
area 1n order to affiliate them with the Unlted Klan,

|Klan leaders in Louisiana at Baton Rouge,

Louisiana on the 12th and 13th of February, 1965 regarding
e - - co-ordlnation of the Ku XKlux Kan efforts in the State of .

B Louisiana to prevent integration by the use of boycotts, etec.
Informant said that a Citizens Councill meeting is scheduled.
in Baton Rouge for the 12th of February in which Governor .
WALLACE of Alabama 1s supposed to be the principal speaker.
Following this meeting TOMMY REAGAN and COY NEAL of the
United Klans willl meet with leaders of the Knights of the v
White Camellla, 0ld Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, ;
and the Black Knights of the Ku Klux Klan. [ Leaders of iy
- the 01d Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan will travel to -
Baton Rouge. At this meeting willl be HOUSTON MORRIS, -
Imperlal Wizard, and ROBERT FULLER, Grand DragonL_J

Informant further advised that on March 12, 1965,

the State Board of the United Klans will meet at the
Blue Grill Cafe, Jonesboro, Louisiana regarding nominations -
to be placed on the forthcoming election of United Klan o
" leaders, to be held on March 20, and 21, at Alexandria, La..
ROBERT SHELTON, Imperial Wizard for the Unlted Klans will
be at Alexandrila, La. to supervise this election. Klansmen
wlll stay at the Bentley Hotel, Alexandrla, and the dection

" will begin at 2 p.m. on March 20, 1965, )
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On January 23, 1965,

1

1

v

[ .
IR

advised that he had heard no further information regarding
the National meéting of the United Klangof America, which .

would be held in Tuscaloosa, Alabama, in the near future, 

stated

that ﬂ 3‘ would

also attend this meeting. He stated' that

y

‘ were also scheduleé td\attend the meeting,

but did not know at the present tlme lf they could get off

\ x

work over any partlcular weekend 1n the near future.

\
k8

L would leave on Frlday nlght ~January 29,

1965 at 7:00 Pmy and drive through to Tuscaloosa Alabana,

for a 9:00 AM meet on January 30, 1965 w1th ROBERT SHELTON.
 [FoIA(b) (7) (D) |

stated that they would‘show the movie

v

"Rirth Of A Nation" at Wisner, Lou151ana, if the movie

could be obtainéd from F,L. MC DANI?L, Grand Dragon of

¢ United Klang in Mississippi J
‘________Jhad talled with ROBERT FULLER on. January 22,
P ROBART TULLER

168 and FULLER h“d s»ated that he planned an old Or1gina1

U*SJ( of the Ku Klux Klan rally at Rayv111e, Louisiana,
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February 6, 1965, weather permitting. FULLER stated that .

he wanted the'United Klan to have'membersfpresent at thé

’rally and was told if the United Klan nembers would come

- to the rally they would be able to put out thelr 0wn 11ter—;3

ature. that United Klan could -

not actively participafe_ip'another Klan organization rally,

as it was prevented'frbm doiné‘sqwby the laws of its con-

stitutioh, He said, however, the Unifedxxlan might cone

in the capacity of observers. - FOU\b(D-(D)|

that the Unlted Klan had -

sent flowers to ROBERT FULLER s w1fe, who is in the St.
Fran01s Hespital, after ghe_had been 1p a car wreck. He

said the flowers weréﬁéent on Tuesday; January 19,'1965°

FULLERfs group of the old

Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klén apparently not very
acﬁive and in dire need of membefship, consequently the
reason why he reque¢ted Unlted &lan help in staging the

fortncomlng-aally in Rayville Louisiana. ”_J

()
K
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On January 25 ‘1965, a meeting was held of the

Monroe Unit of the Unlted Klans of America -at the home

of BUDDY aHQDEsy Humble Drlve, Monroe, Lou131ana5 Sixteen
individuals were present at this meeting, including Exaulted
Cyclops COY NEAL, Assistant Consultant Cyclops SHERMAN ALLEN,

Secretary-Treasurer LEON' SMUDRICK, Lecturer BILL WINDAM,

.and°Unit Investigator CHARLES (Last Name Unknown). Also

present at this'meeting was TOMMY REAGAN, Great Titan, .
‘State of Louisiana; CHARLES RAYMOND, Assistant Great Titan;

LUTHER S, CHAPMAN, Exaulted Cyclops of the West Monroe Unit. B

Members present were JOE SMITH, HERBERT BERRY, VAUGHAN
LAMBERT, JIMMIE THORNHILL, |

COoY WEAL stated that the Unit now has eighteen.
individuals on the roles and that signs would be‘purchased.'
oy restaurants in thé 5th Congressional District which
state that all noney feceived from the sales of items to
Negroes would be contributed to the Uaited Klans of'Americaa‘
NEAL stated that TCM GATES, who owns avprinting‘establish-

wenz oo Oliver Ru&d would prlnt up these .signs. NEAL-
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stated that the signs would be soid to the various re$tau;
rants at a cost of $50.00 for four signs.  He said.that
all’moﬁey;réceived from the sales of sﬁch signs goes to
the State Board or to Dr. EDWARDS. He said this money,
whigh_goes to.the State Boards or to Dr. EDWARDS is sent
via Louisiana Reserve Service, care of Bernice Sportsmen's
Club, Box 57, Bernice, Louisiana. He saild that GIL HARRIS,
the Secretary-Treasurer of the.United Klans of Ameriéa in’f"
fhe State'qf Louisiana, would manage the money receiyed froﬁ"
such sources. The meeting began at 7:00 PM and ended at

: 8{30 PM, with the membérs_present voicing‘confidence in
the Exaulted‘Cyclops and Assistant‘Exaulted Cycldps of
the Monroe.Uﬁit,‘ Prior to the termination of the meeting;:
1NEAL sfaﬁed»thatlmbnroe was going to get better reﬁfesenf }ﬂ; 
tation on the state level and planned to see to it that

'1h? prcper‘people'from Monroe were elected to high offidé
next Maxrch, 1965,‘when,the state elections were held.

¥Following the Monroe Unit meeting,:a ﬁeeting

of the Louisisna Titan Committee was held at the residence
of TOMMY'REAGANu Members present were TOMMY REAGAN,
CHARLES RAYMOND, LUTHER STANLEY CHAPMAN, LEON SMUDRICK,
COY NEAY, BILL WINDAM, and JOE SMITH. A general discussion

was entered into by the members of the Titan Committee

as to whether or‘ﬁct to advise ROBERT SHELTON of the present
predicament of the United Xlans of America‘in the State

of Louisiana. Particular'emphasis-was placed on the fact :
vhat oculy four state board members had been attending meetlngs
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there were-t;n members on the board. The Titan Committee

further discussed the fact that six members were needed ét

each state board meeting in order to constitute a Querum

- and, inasmuch:és no new members had been appointed to this
'position up until a few weeks.ggo to replace the six that

' -ﬁere not coming to the meetings and.since.Monroe had not
received any representation, the Titan Committee felt that
thigbwas unfair of EDWARDS, Further that EDWARDS.was‘prob;
ably stacking the state board in order td see td it that
he was re-elected as Grand Dragon from the State of Louisiana. -
After'much'discussion, the Titan Committee;decided to ask
TOMMY REAGAN to call'ROBERT SHELTON at homs and advise him o ?f
,thaf Monroe,>who had theAstrongest representation of the

United Klan in the'Staﬁe of Louisiana, should be represented

bn the state board and; consequéntly, two individual names

Would be submitted to EDWARDS with instructions from SHELTON

TR BT A T N e T T AL R T e

Y N e R e B R e NS

that theyIShould be placed on the state board. REAGAN
atﬁempted‘to*call SHELTON, but SHELTON was not.af home.
The Titan Committee decided.to submit four names to

Dr. EﬁWAﬂDS,Within.the very near future, COY NEAL, BILL

. WINDAM and alternates JAMES REAGAN and JOE SMITH.

SN GR e

R e

TR
%

5
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VgﬁEAGAN‘then
calléd Dr. JAMES EDWARDS in Jonesboro, Louisiana, and advised
him that a meeting of the Titan Committee would be held
_later on in the night of Janﬁary 26, 1965 and requested
that he be present for the submission of four names to

"be placed on the United Klan of Louisiana State Board.

At 7:30 PM, the Titan Committee met and waited

for Dr. EDWARDS to show up, but he did not come. TOMMY

REAGAN‘céiled.Jonesbéro, Louisiana; and determined that
‘}1e was.ﬁick and could not attend the meeting.
On January 27, 1965, a meeting of the Titan

Committee was held in the residence of TOMMY REAGAN and

it was decided that the four names, which héd(already.v
bekn veicd on, would be submitted to Dr. EDWARDS. These
romes, according to REAGAN, would be brought to his atten-
tign at é meeting of-the Titan‘Committee on Thurs&ay, |

January %8, 1965 at REAGAN's residence. It was further

&
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decided that all members of the Titan Committee would go

~

to Alabama for the National.meeting on the 30th of January,

1965, ‘ ,
On Thursday, January 28, 1965 a meeting of the
Titan Commlttee ‘was held at the r631dence of TOMMY REAGAN

The meetlng began at 5:00 PM w1th REAGAN calling Dr. JAMES

EDWARDS in Jonesboro, who advised him that he would not be;_

able to come to the Titan meeting in Monroe, Louisiana,

MlSSlSSlppla

[FOTAGI7) - ()
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Ruston, La.
January 25, 1965

The Chatham Klan Unit was formerly affilliated with
the»Ogiginal Knights,df Ku Klux Klans under leadership.of‘
someone from the Shrevep@rt,»La. area. . Also active in‘the
,leadership’of'that klan organiZation from the Monroe, La. area
‘were Robert Fuller and‘Houston Mbrris; The latter tWowatfendéd
meetings of the Ghatham kian on;occasibns, and Houston Morris
opened the klan meeting with'prayer‘on one occasion. In the
period around 10/63 this klan unit was affilliated with 0ld
Originallxnights of KKK, but some timé\later it was said to have
disassociated itself from the OKKKK and to have become affiliated
with another klian organization, whoéé'leader was in Alabama.
The klan unit at Chatham meets on property of Leland Parduex.‘
telephone number CH 9-3073. |

Af@und 10/63 a klan leader from Winnsboro, La., age

- about 40, attended a klan meeting at Chatham; and also a klan

leader from West Monroe, La., attended a meeting; the latter
man is described as "bulldog looking," and he is a very good
speaker.

Little is known of recent activities of this klan
group, except what is learned from ffiends sfill in it. The

klan group still meets frequently, and possibly weekly. In
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going to the meeting one must go right by the r651dence of
Kenneth ‘Beck, who is: known not to 1ike the klan and who can be
expected to cooperate in any attempt to cover klan meetings.
Persons known to have been in the klan at Chatham
- and believed tonbe still active to some.extent are the'follow;
ing:
| Leland Pardue, Chatham, CH 9-3073
"William Truelove, Chatham, CH»9,5867
_Janes,Truelove, Chatham, CH 9 3131
Major Hickman, CH 9 3718, Chatham
Sylvester Trnelone
Jesee Ramsey ;
Henry Lee Johnson, CH 9 3065, Chatham
J. A. "Red" Davis,bhatham, cH 9 3136
Foii@wing are persons who were known.to be members
of the klan unit at Chatham, La., bnt who are believed not to be
-active in tne,klan‘any longer:
Clyde Melton, Chatham, CH 9-3895
Sam W. Wright, Chatham, CH 9 5355
"G. T.vSpillersy.Chatham, CH 9 5695
Morgan Thomas, Chatham CH © 5281

Herbert C. Womack, Chatham, CH 9 3500
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Aubrey L. Johnson (Mayor of Chatham) CH 9 5136

Cllfford Cartwright CH 9 3898

Roy Cartwright CH 9 5188 Chatham

Richard A. Gibson, Chatham CH 9 5326 -~ a log hauler

Reginald" A. Rentz,‘Chatham, CH 95818

M. J. Smith; Chatham, CH 9 :5453 »

His son, JameévMarshall'Smith, Chatham,,QH 9'5455

FNU Martin, who cuts logs fon>8miths above

Max V@rner, Eros, La., CH 9 3741

Louis Varner, BEros, CH 9 3745

c. Prentis Waggoner, Eros, CH 9 3747

A, E,.Nealy Chatham CH 9 3145

anry{Andérs; Chatham, CH 9 5167

Billy Watson, Chatham CH 9 5057

L. H. "Shorty" Stroud, Chatham, CH 9 5791

Ira Wiggley, Chatham CH 9 5757

,IWo'brothers:of C. Prentis_waggbner, their first names
unknown. | |

The exhaulted cyclops of the klan unit at Chatham
around 10/63 was Rev. Glen Henson, RFD Eros, CH 9-3749 The
next (EC) was Charlie (last name unknown), and then “Red" Pavis

became EC of the klan unit. Glen\Henson‘claims not to be active

3
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in the klan any more, aﬁd he is not believed to be active\in the
klah at Chatham. His father-in-law, Clyde Bailey, RFD Eros .was
in the klan unit, but he is not: belleved active any more.

anry Lee Johnson, who had been actlve in the klan,
made the remark a few weeks ago that he and Major Hickman got
into an arguement at a recent 'klan meeting at_Chatham over klan
Léadershipg_and it‘almqst resuited in a shootiﬁg_inéident.betWeen
thgm during the meeting. Johnson said‘hefWaé gq;nggto-quit_tﬁe
klan. | | | |

_Lglanvaardue‘made,the remark a few weeks agOfthgt he
was not satisfied with the klan and that he would quit it 1t
it were not for the fact that the klan was meeting on his |
property. -

One of the klansmen who visited the Chatham Klan meeting
around‘11/63 was Charlie Greggs, a pulpwood hauler, who lives
- in the‘Lapine area near Monroe, La. /

Around 12/64 at a meeting of Methodis.Men:at Chatham,
La., Bill’Gfeer aﬁd his son, Bobby Greer, the latter of whom
is-employed as a State Probationvor‘Juvenile Officer at Monros,
were passing out application forms for submissioﬁ for member-
ship in the Citizens Council of Jacksqn Pérish. These member-

ship tickets cost $2.00. It was stated that the Citizens Council
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was being reo:ganiZedxafter a period of litt}e:ac#ivity since
thg voter fégistration challenges ofiNégroes severa1 years_ago,;
The'Citizéns.Council held-a;meétihg at Jonesboro on.
1/18/65 an‘dADavid‘,Stinson,'Jackson_?arish”Bank-,:Jénesboroy La.,
' telephoned to the,School Board Office a resolution of the ‘
_Gitizens Council_asking_the.Jackson,Pérish School Board to vote
_against'acceptance of certain Federal'fegulatiohs_which had to be
accepted in order fo qualify{for participation in @ertatn federal
fuﬁds; these Federal regulation.related_to'§berétions of schools
on a nonssegregated basis. This resolution of’fhé Citiiens
Council_was later signed by the President of the_Citizens

- Council, whose name is not recalled
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" THOMAS SIMON FONTEN@T, Route ‘1, Box 106, Dry Prongp

C Was interviewed and furnished the follow1ng informatiomo

FONTENOT was asked ab@ut the ‘arson-murder ¢f FRANK
HMORRIS N@grag at Ferridayg Louisian'y n December 10, "1964 .
FONTENGT said he only knew what he had read in thé newspaper
and had seen on TV news. It was FONTENOT s opinion that - this

‘'was not a Klan type’ activity as the Klan does;, not sanction:
"violence although ‘violence may occur at times and the Klan is
-used as a cover for ‘the 1nd1v1duals involved

- FPONTENOT was able to: furnlsh the following 1nform&ti@n

. about the Klan and his activities 1n the Klan°

S@metime in 1962 he was approach@d by an acqualntamcep‘

“whose name he declined to furnish who asked’ him to attend a

Klan meeting with him to listen to a lecture, He said this meeting
was held at a private home, the location of which he declined to
furnish, and there wereé about six or seven men in’ attendance., The

- lecturer was a man named J, D. SWENSON whom he described as the

Grand Dragon of the state of Louisiana of the’ Original Knights of

the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) . "He said the purpose of this meeting was

to’ @rgamize & unit in Ward 10, Tioga, Louisiana., SWENSON told the
group the purpose of the Klan was to put economic pressure amd/@m
boycott apyone who might sponsor integration activities. He sail
SWENSON told them the Klan was & non-violent Christian org&nizati@m
which only wanted sober, Christiang good living men as members.

He said SWENSON told him he, FONTENOT, had been investigated by

the Klan and was found to be the type of individual they wanted

in the Klan.

v FONTENOT said he helped to organize the unit in Tioga,
Louisiana, and the primary purpose of the unit was to .find
candidat@ﬁ for elective office who were in sympathy with the
aims of the Klan. He said he began in the Ward 10 unit as

[Seczetary9 becane Vicempr@sident and the Exalted Cyclops of the
unit,

He sald ROYAL YQUNG was the Acting Imperial- Drmgang
directly umder a preacher from Texas, and was the top man in the
Klapn in Louisiana, ‘

On

by —SA W, J,
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FONTENOT said that during early 1963 he" organlz@d ‘with
helpy,the Grapnt Parish umnit of the OKKKK. He said he wéis the chem
Pregident & short time and then became the Exalted Cyclopa of the
Klavern. Heé said that it requlred 50 members to make 'a unit and’
when it reached 100 members a new unit was' supposed to be formed.

Durlmg 1963 he estimates there were over 1,000 members of the OKKKKI

in the Central Louisiana area, He said’ Ward 10 urit had over 100 .
nembers and the Grant Parlsh unlt had close to 100 members.

'He said while he was a member of both the Ward 10 and -
Grant Parish’ units, they never had a “wrecking® or ®action” group -
and they never were involved in any act of violence, o

"He said he was in on & cross burning while he was a
member and the purpose of this was a show of’ strength of the Klan
to the citizens in the area, and to symbolize the destruttion of
evil in Christ's name, Hoods and robes were never used at these

vtlmeso

' He said his unit also used the telephoné on’ several

' occasions to straighten people out and cited one imstance when’

the unit calléd a local cafe whose Negro employees were gettlng
too familiar with the customers, 4

F@NTENGT said the units of the OKKKK began to break up

~around the time of the Gubernatorial election in Louisiana im 1963,

He said the Klan- did not get their man elected and he believes thay
concentrated t@@ much on local candidates rather than on stat@ o

‘candi@a&@so

 He said he took a leave of absence from ‘the Grant Parish
un$t before this @l@ctiou because his boss, RAY STUBBLEFIELD, ownexr
# Ray's Pest Control, Tioga, Louisiana, was running for the school
h@% d in the Parish and although he had attended one meeting of ths
Xlan some time before he had refused to join and for this reasom

the Klan would mot support him. FONTENOT said he could not openly

upp@rt his boss, but he could mot talk against him and was allowed
Tl take 1@@ve°' He said his boss won the electiam,

' . PONTENOT said in ‘sarly 1964 there WaS A& meeting of- the
OXK Kk b@th n@rth and south Louisiana units, at Alexandria at the
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‘Holiday Inn and the Remada Inm, thé purpcse of which was to = -

reorganize, Just before this he had called ROYAL YOUNG and spoke

to YOUNG's wife and told her to tell YOUNG that the OKKKE was

"washed up® in this area, ' , ,
‘He said ROBERT FULLER attended this meeting with others
~from his arez and they wers all armed, and he believes this group
of Klansmen did not live up to the rules of the Klan as they =~
believed in violencé, He said while the North and South units of
the OKKKK were meeting in Alexandria, ROYAL YOUNG and FONTENOT's
unit met at their Klaveram in Tioga to discuss the future of the
OKEKKK in the area but nothing. was accomplished,

He said ROYAL YOUNG at this time made FONTENOT a state
organizer and gave him a2 letter which gave him authority to work
throughout the state, but he never accepted and did not use this
authority. He said shortly after this meeting YOUNG was kicked
out of the Klan. He said the reason YOUNG was put out of the
OKKKK 'was over money matters., He said YOUNG was criticized for
buying SWENSON a new car although SWENSON had worn out his old
car on Klan business., There was also criticism of SWENSON for a

- claim that SWENSON had Negro women making the Klan robes at his
dry cleaning plant and that his company was making too much mouey
from the Klan, -He said the dues for each member was $4.50 per

" quarter, ' : :

There was further criticism of YOUNG's leadership in
-that the units were not getting literature fast enough or adequate
representation,

- FONTENOT sa2id when he returned to the Grant Parish unit
~after the Gubermatoriazl electiom, the umit had elected an Exalted
/ Cyclops to taske his place while he was on leave., Qne imndividual
in the unit, J, O, HARRISON, Georgetown, attempted to have him
put out of the Klan., He said he, FONTENOT, then called for g
vote to see if the unit wanted him out. This was an open vote
and only 2 very few members voted against him. He said that he
had gone to the meeting to resign from the Klan, and when he got
% vote of confidence he formally resigned from the OKKEK and has
not had any comtact with the Klan or its members as Klansmen
gince that time which was about six months ago. He said at the

L
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- time he resngned the Grant Parish unit had about 30 active ‘members
- although there were considerably more on the’ membership list. He
said he resigned from the OKKKK because after the reorganization
they ‘were accepting @nyone into the units regardless of their
character., He said many members vwere renegades who he believes
would advocate violence which is against the rules of the Klan,

_He said ARTHUR KAPPS, Georgetown, a member of the Grant
Parish unit, was one of these renegades along with HARRISON, He
said he would not name other members of the unit as they are good
men who do not advocate violence in any form.

He said there were no renegades in the Ward 10 unit when
he was a m@mber and would furnish no names of membersa

" He said that at one time HARRISON had tried to get some
members of the Grant Parish unit to beat someone but no one would
go with him.,

FONTENOT said the only information he has received about
the Xlan since he left about six months ago was that the Ward 10
init wéas going into the United Klans arganizatlan and that there
ware probsbly 100 members in this group. He said he also heard
the Ward 10 Klavern building had burned down, He said further
that although Ward 10 had had a large m@mb@rship he does not
believe it is very active and it is his belief the Klan is
finished in Louisiana, He said he believes the Ward 10 Klavern
was bad off finamcially, and they may have burned the Klavern
building for the insurance,

FONTENQOT said wh@n the OKKKK tried to r@@rganizeg ROBERT
FULLER along with MURRAY MARTIN of Wimnsboro, and six or eight

/ armed men came to his unit and tried to take over, but he diszrmed
them at the door and asked them why the show of force. HARTIRN

said he had fear of his life from YOUNG and SWENSON, and he always

travelled with protection. This disgusted FONTENOT and was another
factor in his disillu%ionment of the Klan. : :

He said FULLER was the chief investigator and head of
the “action® group of the Klam for the state. He said he could
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. . not condome this as the purpose of thé’“action"”group was to use
diplomacy and persuasion’in any problems that came up. "FULLER
is a "hot head" and a reprobate who thought violence was. necessary
and did not know. the’ meaming of diplomacy, :

- FONTENOT said the Klan must be a sécret organizatlon -
because the purpose was to influence’ political candidates to the
Klan program and when & candidate spoke at one of their meetings
they would always be h@oded and robed, 'The candidate could nevar'”
be sure who he had in the audience and’ whei hé made’ public- Sp@eCh@a
he could never be sure 'if the same people were in the audiencm,?“
and would not go back on what he had pledged at the Klan meeting
- 25 all the members may be in his district and could swing an
election for or against th@ caudidate.

" FONTENQT sald there were units of the OKKKK in Wards 1,
-9 and 11 as well as Ward 10 and Grant Parish. He said there was
an attempt to form a ‘unit in Bunkie, but it never was organlzed

- and there has been’ no Klamn unit in Bunkie.” He said Bush and
'$lidell, Louisiana, 1n the south of the state, had large units

. of the @KKKK when he was a member°

""" He said the L@uisiana Klan was told by the Mississnnpi
Klan to stay out of Mississippi and to his kmnowledge the only
Louisiana Klansman welcom@ im Mississippi was ROYAL YOUNG.

FQRTBNOT again stated he had never advocated violenc@
while & Klan member and the purpose of the Klan was to work
as 2 non-viclent organization used to influence political -
candidates to support Klan views., He said he resigned when
individumls who would advocate violence becanea memberbo

, - He said ROYAL YOUNG was & good leader who was against
violence snd who preached ”ballots for bull@ts, b@ycotts for
be&tingsow ' : i : .

g FPORTENOT furnished the following items of Klan
1f terature and @quipmento o

‘ 3| . 1) Kloran=Whit@ Bookaxnights of the KKK
2) Kl@ran of the Original KKK

y:
i

?""
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3) Oath of Allegisnce

,/;\\

'4) Two pamphlets of OKKKK

5) TWO mem@randums of the OKKK

Gj‘ H@@d and robe of the OKKKK

Th@ following deéscription of FONTENOT was obtained at the
time of the interview through observation and questioning:

Sex

Race

Nationality

“Age’

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Welght

Build

Hair

Eyes
Complexion
Occupation

Residence

Marital Status

Relatives

Military Service

Navy Serial Number

Mile

White

American

36 : _

July 26, 1928

Bayou Boeuf Louisiana
5\79n

160 pounds

Medium

Brown

Blue

Fair

Ray’s Pest Control
Tioga, Louisiana
Route 1, Box 106,
Dry Prong, Louisiansa

Harried
Wife - ANNIE MARIE FONTENOT,
nee HARPER
Daughter - JANET FONTENOT,
: - age 14
Daughter - POLLY ANN FONTENOT,
age 11
Daughter - KATHLEEN FON@&NQ@
age 6

Gaited . States Navy, April 1946,
to Pebruary, 1948, Honorabl@ Di&ch&rg@
2762689
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January 21, 1965

Alexandria, Louisiana

/r;;;ut ten months ago a man was picked up in Kinder,
Louisiana, for the purpose of passing information to the Kian.
This man was from Lake Charles and might have been an ROTC
instructor at McNeese College. This man would talk to no
one but the head man of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan.(OKKKK), Realm of Louisiana., For fear of an assassinatiomn
attempt on a state officer, the KBI chief (ROBERT FULLER) from
Monroe acted the part of the Grand Dragon and met this man in
Kinder, Loﬁisiana, where reportedly the State Police were
acting as lookouts. When this man from Lake Charles was
picked up he was switched from car to car as a security
precauti;n until he was finally taken to FULLER. The reason
for this meeting'is unknown, but it could have concerned
a deal wherein the Klan would be able to purchase arms
and ammunition.| The identity of those at this rendezvous
are unknown, but repbrtedly (First Name Unknown) BAYLES,
who may have the initials W.E. and who 1s described as
35 years old and Who comes from Monroe, Loulslana, and
was a Titan for the Northern part of the state, was at

this meeting. SONNY HUTTON, who operates Sonny's Barbecue
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on Mac Arthur Drive in Alexandrila, was a member of Unit 809,
but now may have resigned from the Klan; however, at the
time of this meeting in Kinder, SONNY reportedly paid for

some of the food eaten by those in attendance and that

this bill came to about $7.00. This food might well have

been eaten at Sonny's Barbecue on Mac Arthur Drive.

During various Klan meetings Klansmén have been
instructed to be respectible to FBI Agents who might inter-
view them, but that the Klansmen should not admit anything
and deny all éllegations of Klan affiliation. Klansmen
are not taken completely by surprise when the FBI calls
on them, ROBERT LLOYD MORGAN, also known as Bobby Morgan,
was recently interviewed by FBI Agents and, as a result

of this Interview, MORGAN is quite nervous and he is going

to lay low and he does not intend to take any actiom re-

garding the Negroes who are trying t¢ register at Bolton
High‘Schooi in Alexandria on January 21, 1665, MORGAN
and MARVIN BRISTER were definitely members of the Tioga

‘Unit of the OKKKK. Informant has seen‘MQRGAN and BRISTER
at Klan meetings held at the Ward 10 Sportsmanis Club,

which 1s now burned to the ground. The Ward 10 Sportsman's
Club was the cover name for the Klan at Tiega, Louisiana.

GEORGE M. RICHARDS, JR. is definitely in the Klan and was

-2
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in Unit 809. Informant had seen RICHARDS at Unit 809
meetings at the Alexandria Community Center and at the
Capel Lumber Compa§y on Mac Arthur Drive. RICHARDS was
also at a special meeting of District 8 of the Klan, which
- was held within the last few months at a meeting place
near Winnfield, Louisiana. This meeting withiﬁ the last
two months near Winnfleld was the meeting wherein MARVIN‘
BRISTER was instrumental in taking OKKKK ﬁnits and having
them become part of United Klans of America, Inc. Under
the mited Klans of America, Inc. (UKA) set up MARVIN
BRISTER is the Province Titan. At this meeting near
Winnfieid, there was a red haired, very short (under 5 feet)
inaividual who ran a grocery store on- the right hand side
of the road as one comes into Williana, Louisiana. This
individual may go by the initlals J.C. He 1s about 35 or
4O years o0ld and only weighs about lOO podndso From his
accent it appears that bé originally came from New Orleans,
Louisiana, _; |
BILL ROLLO, the former Exalted Cycléps of Unit
809, died on November 27, 1964, About two weeks before
ROLLO'S death, Unit 809 held a meeting in the big storage
room at Capel Lumber Company on Mac Arthur Drive in

Alexandria. There were only abcut.eleven or twelve members

, -3-
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present, including BOB DANIELS, the one-armed individual
who works at the Libuse Garage,ywho has taken over as Acting
Exalted Cyclopsg'since the death of BILL ROLLO. Also
‘present were SHORTY FOREMAN; Reverend JOHNSON; RODNEY CAPEL,
the owner of the lumber company; and a black-haired boy
who works with RODNEY CAPEL. At this meeting the members
votédvto break off from 6KKKK and Jjoin with UKA. From
this meeting Informant got the impression that‘the hegd
~state man in Louisiana f6r the UKA wasﬁ(First Name Unknown )
EDWARDS. Informant also noted that, as reported above,
it was MARVIN BRISTER who was instrumental in having the
OKKKK Units become,part of the UKA aﬁd BOBBY MORGAN was
the first one to>turn in the old OKKKK Charter so that
he could get into theﬂUKAo Informant understands that
(First Name Unknown) TAYLOR is some sort of a state officer
in the UKA and that ROBERT SHELTON 1s the Imperial Wizard,
Imforméht did not knmow anything about an OKKKK
Unit that might have been formed at\Deviile, Louisiana,
under the leadership of BOBBY C. SULLIVAN and FREDDIE W.
SULLIVAN.
Informant feels that the Klan 1s now very inactive
and Informant does not belleve OSCAR A. KIERUM, also known

as Rookle, 1is presently active in the Klan mevement. - About
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three weeks ago; BOB DANIELS made a statement conceming
the Klan that everything Was_very gquiet and the Infermant
overheard this statement. |

Regarding the cross burnings in Alexandria on the
evening of November 2, 1964; the crosses which were burned
at Bolton High School and Rugg School were set by CECIL
CHAUDOIR and LYNN FOREMAN's father, who uses the nickname
Shorty. PERRY ROLLO, son of BILL ROLLO, was one of those
setting the cross afire at Rosenthal School.

On November 2, 1964, when the crosses were belng
constructed at ROLLO's Antique Shop, én individual driving
a white Ford with a whip antenna came by and picked up
Klansman WARREN BENNET. At the time, ROLLO made the comment
éhat the dfiver of this automoblle was Rapldes Parish Deputy
Sheriff NUGENT.

In conclusion, Informant stated that at the
present time things are extremely quiet because the Klansmen
were 80 badly shaken up and disturbed after LYNN A. FOREMAL]
was arrested by the Alexandria City Police Department on |
the evening of November 2, 1964, after he was caught in

| the act of setting a.cross on fire. To the best of Infor-

mant's knowledge, Unit 809 of the Klan is not holding any

-5-
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meetings at this time.

ot -
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On January 1. 1865 S

L conferked w1th W. D. GAY on, January 1, 1965 .at his
residence in- Ruston. GAY stated th&%rhe -did not wish to

bring his ‘unit into the United Klan ‘having alr@a&y experisnced
the inadequacy of Doctor: EDWARDS,'who'ls the Graund Dragon of
the -state, and stated‘h@ would not consider brimyimw this

unit back 1nto the United Klan un?xl ED%ARHB was removed
from office.  He further advised thut he did not know FRAWE
BARRON and did not know where he llved but wéuld have

some of his members- ‘attempt to contact this &ﬁdividma?
relative to the report that he was hiring Negrdes over

whites. D

i ™ ,'/ L ,‘l,' : ‘ j

[Eentacted a GILBERT WALTERS,

e, was formerly a member of: the old Griginai Knights of

the Ku Klux Klan. WALTERS is new'@ mwmh@f ‘of the United
Klan and has  four members in his unit whith meets every

. two weeks at Calhoun, Louiﬁkanatj

i
'

fy

| WALTERS advised @mat the old Original Knights
were ﬁampﬂetely disorganized and were not active in the
Caihoun area. He sgid that they were eemple%@ly ﬁigc@ufawun
with the Ku Klux Klan particularily in regard to the
handling of financés by ROBERT FULLER, former KBI director
. for the old Original Knights of the Eu Klux Blan in the state
of Louisiana.\ He ‘stateg howeVan he would arzange a m@@tirg

v the next week ! ‘

@n-January 4, 1965]

|should now join the
old Original Knightq of the EKu Klux Klan, in as wuch as the
origanﬂzatian had been compl@teiy reorgani?ed and ROBERT
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| .. On Monday night Janyaty 4, 1965 a meeting of
the Monroe Unit of the United Klans of America was held at

| the residence of BILL- WIKDAM Present at this meetlng was

coy NEAL, EC of’ the unit; SHERMAN ALLEN, Vice~EC of the . ,
unit, and 12 other membars° The meetlng began at appr@xim&&“ly
8:00 P, M. with the sweming in of two members, CHARLES BEASLEY,
" .who resides at Stone Avenue, Monroe, Lnuisiana, and. CHARLES '
(LNU).  With COY NEAL following the swearing in of the two.

.. new: members discussed the forthcoming United ﬁlam rally
. to be. held Ank Ouachita Parish _Louisiana, on Janua;y @
' 1965 .NEAL sfated that he and the Great Titan, TOMMY. REA&@E

were hopeful ‘of obtaining‘the West Monroe Red€o groumds for
the rallyo .He stated that ROBERT SHELTON wag scheduled-to
be the prﬂncipal speaker at the rally.  He advised that no

- United Klans ‘members of the Monrce aresd weie' to wear robes,

but were to attend the rally and circulate through the
o sdeternine the feeling. - NEAL furtker advised that
"was in dés ezat ‘need of new members’ and
: i 1:1 geffort shou (¢ be“made by each membel to
detérmine if there were xndividuals where he worked which
would qualif/ for United Kian mambershipm The meeting
fterminat@d at about 9:15 P, M, it being noted that BELL
WINDAM and LEON SMUDRICE were not presenta_

t

[to Warion, Louisiana, in order to attend & Unit meeting

at that miayo, On arxival
learned that tne ﬁeeting ua;

telephoned sam@mme and
been changed from Tuesday to
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Thursday night. Consequently, the above'threeaindividuals
returned to. Monroea o : A )

4

On._ January. 6, 1965\ B

\

- During the course of this coﬂver,

_ he was now the Grand Dragon who had completely reovganized
the old. Original Knights of the Ku Klux: Klan. He said ths
0ld Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan now has . three.
sections. - The first section is compoged of px&aﬁh@r%y demaams,

- and ‘church builders, He said that the Ku XKlux Kisn qujﬁ )

'1nit1ating in order to obtain membership in the lceal church
leadership: throughout Louisiana, 4in return these ﬁndiv&%u@ie

-would appear at church meetings and gpeak regafding the -
benefits which the Ku Klux Klan can render to .the white -

- people of Louisiana. He said that a speech would be given
on January 6, 1965 at the Winnsboro Baptist Church located
at. 7. and Wlnnsboro Road by @@ dndividual b@l@ngiﬂg to
the old Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan who would
represent the klan in a favorable light to the church ,

rmemberghlp and therefore get. the church membership behind

“the 0id .Origd %al Knights ‘of the Ku Xlux Klan.  He said that
the%e speeche s would be given at the Chﬂf?hb througaﬁut mhev
North . Loulsiana on a bi-monthly basis. FULLER contimued by
stating that the second section of the 0ld Originai Knights
of the Ku Klux Klan is made up of regular klan members. Be
aaid the third section of the 0ld Original Kﬁlgh% of the
Ku Klux Klan would be the Women's Auxiliary, each women of
course being a sworn member of the 0ld Griglual Enights u@
the Ku Klux Klan. FULLER advised that he was now the Gr

- Dragon for the staﬁe of Jouisiana and MAURY MARTIN has
only four units left under hig command. .

It i8 noted that JERRY HAYS and JEFF (LWY) wh@
are both employved by the Steel Motor Company in Monroe,
‘Louiglanay sre members of the 0ld Original Kﬂights of th@
¥u Elux Klan in Monrce. JERRY HAYS uses the same call
letters on his citizens band radio as ROBERT FULLER. These
call letters are KKKR4841 Unit 7. HAYS drives u blue GHC

, 3
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pickup. | ﬂ
| It is also noted that FULLER instead of u51ng N
Channel 1 on his cxtlzens band radio for emergency purpases

used. Channel 15: 'which ' is also the channel that he uses in

running san1tat1on business

\
s
i

)
N v

o
[

i
v

On January 7, 1965[

v

|drove to Ruston, Louisiana, to z meeting

of the Ruston Unit]

‘as he had been completely dlsagreable

~ The Klan meeting at Chatham, Leouisiana, began
ely at 8:00 P, M., there belng 9 members pressnt,

were Major HICKMAN and the four TRUELOVE

L.L. TRUELOVE WAS the EC ¢f the Unit. a@d &

discussion was entered into regarding the forthcoming

United Klan rally to be held in the Monroe arda, and that

approxi

- at least 5 klansmen from the Chatham Unit were to appear
_in Monroe at.7:30 P, M, on January 9, 196@ with robe.

TRUELOVE talked at length about the Klansﬂen pot contributiug
their dues: as promised and stated that a greater sffort ‘

,should be made in the future to collect duss so that the

United Klan could continue to function. A vote was taken

by the Chatham Unit to ocust HENRY LEE JOHNSON, inasmuch
"in the past and

it was felt by .the .Unit that he could not contribute to-

the United Klan .in the Chatham area. TRUELOVE statedthat

he was not sure how much dues the state should get znd he
wanted this explained to him. He also stated that the Unit
was not getting their cOpy of the United Klan newspaper the -
"Firey Cross'". : ‘
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|advised that
only 2 members showed up at the Ruston Unit meeting and fﬂ@t

the 2 members stated that if more actlvi#:;%zf;jot farthn -

coming they . ‘would drop out-of the klan stated that
he advised the 2 members who did show up ey should
.possibly join forces with the Farmersville Unit and keep
their’ membership active. It was dec1ded that a State Board
Meeting of theUnited Klans Of America would be hé&ld in
Ruston, Louisiana on ‘January 15, 1965. It is noted that
- the Ruston Unit and the State Meetlngs are held in. the same
building located between Farmersville and Ruston on the
property (FNU) BEALD \

S
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ROBERT FULLER had stated that he would organize a

new Klan unit and attempt to take over the OKKKK from MURRAY

-

P

ay Ty M
MAan

el

1

i

o

and believed he could obtain the assistance of.HOUSTON

3

)
2!

GTAY Ay
I‘.LOLL L A

b

and several other leaders in the Klan. FULLER's plan
was to make HOUSTON MORRIS the Imperial Wizard of the OKKKK

and to use IRVING BAYLES as a political advisor to the group

sithough BAYLES had stated that he definitely would not rejoin

the Xian under its present leadership and organization.
LOY SCARBOROUGH had expressed an opinion to some
Zlansmen that it was not believed that HOUSTON MORRIS was
Capablé of taking over the Klan and that probably MURRAY
MARTIN would win out and continue as head ofithe OKKKX.
SCARBCROUGH also stated that CHESTER COCKER, who is very
close fo MURRAY MARTIN in Winﬁsboro, La.; has taken over
as representative for SCARBOROUGH in SCARBOROUGH's bail

bond business in Winnsboro, 1la.
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-‘(OIGCKK)

(ROBERT - FULLER) o
.(HOUSTON. MORRIS)MV., e

(MURRAY MARTIN) - . .. .. ...
/(MONROE UNIT. #1) .. . . .
(MONROE UNIT #2) - -
(MONROE UNIT #3). - . . -

”"uﬁ(MDNROE'UNIT\#5THM
 (WEST. MONROE UNIT #1) -

(BROWNSVILLE UNIT)

51 (OKALOOSA UNIT)

(STERLINGTON. UNIT #1)

. (SWARTZ UNIT)
,%TALLULAH UNIT, #1)

VIDALIA UNIT #1)
(FERRIDAY UNIT #1)
ICHOUDRANT UNIT).
(WINNSBORO UNIT #1)
(WINNSBORO UNIT ‘#2)

"{WINNFIELD UNIT #1)-

(WINNFIELD UNIT #2)
(CAMPTI UNIT)

" (BATON ROUGE UNIT #2)

(BATON ROUGE - UNIT #3) -

_(DENHAM SPRINGS UNIT. #1)
-(ZACHARY UNIT #1)
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‘ On November 29 1964 a- state w1de meeting of the
0r1g1na1 Knights of the Ku Klux Klan was.' held in Winnsboro,u
Louisiana, .in: order to elect a. grand dragon. Thirty—one

units from the State . of Louisiana”were,represented .and’ two
condidates, MURRAY MARTIN, .the present. grand. dragon, and.
-HOUSTON. MORRIS, present grand kleagle, ran for the’ offlce
of grand, dragon,. MARTIN was re-elected receiving 25 votes _
to 6 for MORRIS .

_ As a result of this electlon MURRAY MARTIN decided

against holding an election for other state officers at”
_.this: time and made the announcement that other state officers
V_wouldprobably be app01nted at a later time. : v

‘ ROBERT FULLER .of Monroe, was unhappy w1th the N

-jelection procedure ‘at the, meeting and made the statement
that 12 of the,units in Ouachita Parish, Louisiana,‘would
pu11 out of the organization.

- The follow1ng persons were present at this election
representing the following units'_

UNIT | E.C. KBI
. M‘o_n‘ro'e‘- Unit #1 . - JAm'z:s C. OLIVER ° (FNU)-_ODOM

Monroe Unit #2  JACK SAUCIER JEWEL SAWYER (Game -
R f, R - ‘ ” | ’ Agent)

_-no_nrbe'.l_ Unit #3 - BILLY ROPER . -ZMIKE BATTAGLIA
Monroe ‘Unit #4 JIWY McLEMORE | ;UNKNOWN
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UNIT ’ E.C. KBI

Monroe Unit #5. J. W. BeMOSS R. T. TURNER
West Monroe Unit #1lmD¢N WILLS © CALVIN GUILLORY
Browﬁvilleluﬁit #1 SAMMY. FOSTER o JIMiMCCLUNg.
~ Okaloosa Unit #1 ‘: PAUL‘MckASkLE .5 .:R T. TﬁRNER o
Sterlington Unit #1 WILLIAM GATES .  GUY NOBLE | |
Swéftz‘Unit.#la ~ W. J. KIDD R JOHN PUCKETT
Co.iii‘lr;gstonf , - |
Bastrop Un1t #2 ~ (Red haifed ﬁaﬁ5 
Archlbald - : o ‘;
Tallulah Unit #1 DURWOOD’WILHITE RICHARD’MARSHALL
Vfda11a Unit #1  R. J. GLOVER - J. M. CALHOUN
Ferriday Unit #1 QCHARLES DREW - JOE TEMPLE
Choudrant Unit #1  JACK SANDERSON W. J. PRESNELL
| R | ' SECRETARY RIP PIPES JR.
Winngboro Unit #1 EARL AMOS o -ROY STﬁPHENS ‘
Winnsboro Unit #2 ' R. F. POLK " JUNIOR BARFIELD
Winnfield Unit #1  J. D. JONES (FNU) BASTO

Wwinnfield Unit #2  CLIFF STEWART

Winnfield Unit #3 . (FNU) NOEL

Campti - A. W. WITHERS ROBERT BAYLES

Baton Rouge Unit #2  LESLIE BYRD _ OTIS McKNIGHT

Baton Rouge Unit #3 ' ARTHUR JONES . JERRY CASTON

Baton Rouge Unit #4 UNKNOWN ~ UNKNOWN

Denham Springs Unit #1 (FNU) MARTIN: BILLY SKIPPER
FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) DOCId 7(1@@0%21 P§% glation ' '
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CUNIT | E.C. |  KBI

‘Gonzales Unit . (FNU) VALDEZE UNKNOWN
Hammond Unit #1 ‘

Watson Unit #1. (1 1eged school - UNKNOWN.
o teacher) - :
‘Zachary Unit #1 JACK PARKER

Zachdry Unit #2

-Other names mentlon as being present at the _
meetlng were MARVIN RAMSEY. believed to be of Sterlington,
Louisiana, :and (FNU) FACE, poss}bly of Sterlington, Louisiana.

. Source further stated that on December 2, 1964,
ROBERT FULLER had stated that all the units from Quachita
Parish in the OKKKK with the exception of the Brownville
Unit under SAMMY FOSTER and JIMMY McCLUNG were leaving
MURRAY MARTIN. FULLER stated that he and HOUSTON MORRIS
were attempting to get other units throughout the state to
© Join in organizing a new group

FULLER had also stated that new charters and
membermhlo cards were being printed by TOM GATES Printing
Company, 3005 Oliver Road, Monroe, Louisiana, and that

_these charters and cards would be 51m11ar to that used by
the Arkanaaq Units.
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(ROBERT FULLER)

;.(MURRAY MARTIN)
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{HOUST Al
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(JOE FORD)

(JACK SOUCIER)
(JIM McCLUNG)
(BROWNSVILLE UNIT)
(UKA)

(SHONGALOO UNIT)

~ (MINDEN UNIT)
(KLAN WEAPONS)

(LAKE CHARLES)
(HENRY IRVIN BAYLES)

(ROBERT ELLIS)
(GRADY WILDER)

(JERRY NOBLE)

‘CHESTER ' COOKER)

(BILLY SKIPPER)

- (MARVIN.-BRISTER)

(BATON ROUGE)

‘(COVER PAGE)
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Al meeting of the OKKKK was held on Sunday, November
29, at the STEPHENS farm, the regular meeting place of the
Klan in- Wlpnsboro,_L0u151ana,..Only 31 pnits.sgowed.upkat
tpiéimeetiﬁg‘andTMURRAY»MARTIﬁ.had‘invited only és*of these
‘units to atténd and ROBERT FULLER had broﬁght six units from
Mderoe to represent.the Monroe area, altﬁough‘these.unite
had not been invited by MURRAY MARTIN. This meeting was
echequled'in order to elect a Grand Dragon‘fortthe:State of
Louisiana for the.OKKKK:Whicy,electiqnveaé held and MURRAY
MARTIN was re—eiectedfon'a\tete of 25 to 6, with the six

‘votes going to HOUSTON MORRIS of Monroe.

, ROBERT FULLER stated that after the meeting or

after the election wae.OVer during.the meeting MURRAY‘MARTIN_

" bad stated to all in attendance and speciflcally to FULLER
that he; MARTIN did not need FULLER or his group in the
OKKKK any more, After the meeting was over,-unlts from

‘ Baton Roﬁge, Louisiana, and some other ﬁnits contacted .
FULLER concerning his heading another group to feorganize
the OKKKK under hjs leadership and leaving MURRAY MARTIN out.
It was elso stated that RUSSELL McGEE called HOUSTON MORRIS
from Bogalusa, Louisiana, and stated that all 41 units in

the 6th provience were with MORRIS and FULLER, According
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to FULLER, JOE FORD, Grand Kleagle of South Louisiana,

contacted FULLER and said that all units in the 6th

- district were with him.

After the above split, FULLER made the statement
that the OKKKK in Louisiana was being reorganized with
the following officers to take offiée, if such organi-
zation could beﬁcompleted:

| ROBERT FULLER ~ Grand Dragon for Louisiana and
Arkansas for the remainder of 1964 and until such time a
Grand Dragon for Arkansas could be selected.
| | HOUSTON MORRIS - would be an Imperial Officer
and would eventually bécome Imperial Wizard of this grpup;

JACK SOUCIER - Grand Kligrapp -

RUSSELL PRICE - Grand Klabee

JIM MeCLUNG - Grand Klokan (McCLUNG has not yet
accepted this job) _

ROBERT FULLER also stated that on Monday night
after the Sunday meeting in Winnsboro; a group of about
13 units from the Monroce area met at the meeting place on

Moore Road near Monroe, all united behind FULLER's leader-

ship. It was also stated that FULLER had attempted to

have HOUSTON MORRIS made the Grand Dragon but that MORRIS

had declined to accept that position and FULLER had agreed

-2 -
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- to accept it. - Also under the new setup the new membership

fee would be $5.00 with $1.00 going to the state and

- $4.00 to remain in the unit. Monthly dues would be $2.00

‘with $1.00 going to the state and $1.00 to the unit.

Robes would cost $10.00 each.

Seurce alsovfurnished the following”information:
'SAMMY FOSTER, who is E. C. of the Brownsville

Unit has been talking to the United Klan and efforts are

being made to keep him from joining the United Klan

FOI

but to stay with the Original Knights. It was also

stated that leaders of the units at Shongaloo, Louisiana,

specifically.the H. H. "BOOTS™ JOHNSTON Unit as well

as the Minden, Louisiana Unit in which the E,. C._is now

- (FNU) MARTIN who lives behind the drive-in in Minden

Louisiana, contacted ROBERT FULLER on December 4, 1964,
and stated that the above two units would join with FULLER
in a reorganization. It was further stated that C, C.
GASTON of the‘Homerg Louisiana Unit resided at Lisbon,
Lm.::i’.sj.;a.na.°

HOUSTON MORRIS had stated that MURRAY MARTIN
had said that he, MART;?, had a retired FBI Agent in

“the New Orleans_area working for him.

-3 -

A #36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 113



/ |_FOIA(b)(7) - (D) |

- 4 = :
FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 114



|FbIA(b)(7) -(D) |

TN

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000

- 5 -
984 Page 115




[FOIA(b)(7) - (D) |

~

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld-76060984 Page 116

Pt - - -




[FOIA(b)(7) - (D) |

- T -

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 117

e




[FOIA)(7) - (D) ]

- 8 =

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 118




'
. i . .
. i /\ i .
e ' ‘ ' /_\
; ‘

ﬂover Sheet for Lnformant Report or Material o

"FD- 306 (3 -21 58)

Date Received: 11/22/64

Received from (name or symbol number):

Received by: SA WILLIAM E. DENT

. Method of Delivery: In persén,'orallyww'

N A ' [FOIAb)(7) - (D) |
. Authenticated by Informant: No - declined T

.Date of Report: S 11/22/64 e /r" :
Date(s) of Activity: 10/26 - 11/22/6k4
Brief Description of Activity or Material Activity‘and

meetings at Denham Springs, Louilsiana, 10/26/64 ;

Winnsboro, Loulsiana, 11/15/64; and identity of
new officer and members. /’ .

File where original is located if not attached

Remarks
2 - 105- égb(((OK§KK) S b//// 93 |
. 2 - 105-68T7 (UKA) . e , -8
2 - 157-2719. (OKKKK, Bastrop Unit #1) )57-/300
63%357188(Nmmx) /LA -
WED/mrk AL A,K ’ SEARCHED . 13 Ok '

(30)

FOIA # 36091 (URTS 15233) Docld: 70000984 Page 119

20 \a-to




Monroe, La,
11/22/64

A meeting of leaders of the Klan units in Province #6
was held at Denham Springs, Lpuisiana,-on Saturday night,
October 26, 1964, Robert Fuller and Murray Martin attended. L('

i} - /_______.__—-—-—-———‘W
The split in the organizatlon was discussed and 33 units which

had’ broken away agreed to rejoin with Martin and paid their
dues. Six other units refused to rejoin at this time.
A new'unit was formed at Pollack, Loulsiana, recently

and (FNU) Barry, a farmer and cattleman 1is the Exalted Cyclops.

C. D. Gates,who owns a drive-in and service station in Pollack,

1s the'Vice President.-and D. E. Fuller of Dry Proﬁg, Louisiana,
is the political investigator. The unit was chartered in mid-
September with 25 new members.
(FNU) Graham 1s reportedly the Vice President of the
.~‘—-,_~ »
United Xlan group in Monroe. He is employed at Greater Monroe
Homes, Inc.

At the Province 5 meeting held in Winnsboro, Louisiana,

November 15, 1964, E. Ra Coughran of Winnsboro was elected

State Grand Treasufermtqmsucceed Irning Bayles who has resigned.

Coughran and L. G. Wilder, who 1s still Grand Secretary despite

rumors of his having quit, will sign all checks in future. A
check for $100 payable to Robert Fuller, dated November 10, 1964,
and drawn on the Winnsboro State Bank and Trust Company, was

signed by the above two officers. This was only a partial
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‘payment of money owed to Fuller,and Fuller and Murray Martin

are having words over finances. Martin if refusing to pay
Fuller the full $500 a month Fuller 1is supposed to get, but
pays Fuller a little at a time to try to keep him happy.

Tech. Sgt. Richard Holdiness of the Louisiana

National Guard .In Bastrop, Loulslana, has been a member of the
OKKKK for over a year end was or is Secretary of Rinehart's
unit.

Distrlct or Provihce meetings are held once a month.
Province 5 meets the third Sunday on the farm onagg!jyggggguL
in Winnsboro, Louisiana. Province 6 meets every second Sunday
at Sidney Warner's cﬂicken farm at Baton Rouge, Loulsilana.
Pro;igeeﬁé—;ee;;'every fourth Sunday at the meeting place of
unit_#l in Winnfield, Louisiana.
/ There will be a general meeting of all units in
Winnsboro, Louisiana, on November 29, 1964, to elect a Grand
Dragon. Houston Morris will oppose Murfay Mayrtin;and Robert
Fuller, who is backing Morris, hopes to get engugh votes to
oust Martin. 86 units are expected to send dei@gateso All
delegates will be carefﬁlly screened and searched before‘
entering the meeting.

Herbert Sanford, Jr., of Route 1, Box :126, West Monroe,

—
Louisiana, has been a member of the OKKKK for two years. Heé

is not an officer but 1s a member and attends meetings of old

unit #504
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James Venable of Atlanta, Georgla, is Secretary of

v———‘_—’——__*\ : N
the National Knights of the KKK and serves as Cloordinating
Secretary for a reported 200 different Klan organizations, .

each of which is supposed to send him $10 per rri;mth.

e
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SA WILLIAM E, DENT — > , S -7
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s
< . y
| On 12/9/64| advised that there was a -
state-wide meeting of the Original Knights of. the Ku Klux

- Klan held at Winnsboro; La., on 11/29/64 at which meeting
MURRAY MARTIN.was re-elected as Grand Dragon, defeating
HOUSTON MORRIS by vote of 25 to 6.

. After thefabove meeting, MURRAY MARTIN and others
attending the meeting discussed the fact that ROBERT FULLER - |
had claimed after the meeting that MURRAY MARTIN had told
FULLER that FULLER was out of the Klan although it was .
stated that this %as not true, that MARTIN had merely made
a statement at the meeting that no other state officers

wuld be- elected at that time, but would be appointed at a
later date. /

Efforts were allegedly made by LOY SCARBOROUGH
who is not a member of the Klan but is a state investigator

for the State Sovereignty Commission, IRVING BAYLES, former “'ﬁva

state officex-but who is now out of the Klan and HOUSTON

MORRIS to patch up the =zquabble between FULLER and MARTIN .

but without success. It was noted that soon after the above .
meeting, FULLER had beccome involved in a racial incident : .
at the Mounroe Recreation Center, and it was felt that he had
thereby ruined his chances of continuing as a Klan leader in
the OKKKK : '

. ;, ROBERT FULLER had stated that he would organize a
new Klan unit and attempt to take over the OKKKK from MURRAY
MARTIN and believed e could obtain the assistance of HOUSTON
MORRIS and several other leaders in the Klan. FULLER's plan
was to make HOUSTCON MORRIS the Imperial Wizard of the OKKKK
and to use IRVING BAYLES as a political advisor to the group
although BAYLES had stated that he definitely would not rejoin
,the Klan under its present leadership and organization.
- 10Y SCAQBOROUGH had expressed an oplnion to some
,,Klanamen that it was not believed that HOUSTON MORRIS was

- | /7= /300 ’gz'-
@— 1051057 @0 :

‘ y . | SEAROHI Y 1T y
. P¢§;:::22Lff?A4 brﬁ”’x.g%§§ﬁ )

. WED: , s o
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capable of taking'over the Klan and that probably MURRAY
. MARTIN would win out and continue as head of the OKKKK.

~ SCARBOROUGH also stated that CHESTER COCKER, who is very

close to MURRAY MARTIN in Winnsboro, La., has taken over -

as representative for SCARBOROUGH in SCARBOROUGH 8 bail 'f;_

bond buszness in Winnsboro, La.

Y
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Date received Received from

Received by

11/10/64 | SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER
Method of delivery )
_x in person. X oraily
_If orally- furnished and reduced . Date of repdrt

to writing by Agent
Date

'11/11/64

Dictated 11/13/64to_ SHARON WALTER
Transcribed 11/19/64 [FOIA(b)(7)- (D) |

Authenticated by informant

Dates of activity

11/8/64

File where original is

Briet description of activity located if not attached

Meeting of OKKKK held 11/8/64 at

Bogalusa, La.

Remarks:

- 105-105 (OKKKK)

- 157~ MARVIN' FOSTER
157—MURPHY WILLIAMS

- 157-1319 (Bogalusa, La.)
- 157-RUSSELL MC GEE

- 157-2926 (ARVIS WARNER)
157-1300 (ROBERT FULLER)
- 157-1768 (MURRAY MARTIN)
- 157-811 (Jackson Parish)
- 157—1372'(HOUSTON MORRIS)
157-3137 (HULAN DUNAWAY)
- 157-2831 (BILLY SKIPPER)
- 157 -HAMMY LANE ‘

- 157-2930 (EDDIE DUBISON)
157-3005 (H. A, GOINGS Sr.)
SMC/sw

(16)
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objectives through politics. FOSTER stated that when we_used

to knock the'Negroes, the FBI came around FOSTER_statedi hat
gis nothing the FBI can do. FOSTER said that when CORE_comes

Street as’ before._ This'remark was 1nlreference fo,the 4t'




‘Bogalusa,f

this meeting.
| RUSSELL MC GEE the head of the klan in Washington
Parish and the former klan coordinator for the 6th Louisiana’
.Congressional District of the Original Knights of the KudKlux
Klan (OKKKK), stated that a new constitutionshould be prepared
- for the Washington Parish klan, since klan units in Washington
AParishhave left the state organization. The klan units in
:Washington Parish have merely hnnn referred to themselves.as
'fwthe Washington Parish Ku Klux Klan since their separation from
itthe State Organization.‘ MARION FOSTER, an individual bi the
{iname of FISHER (FNU) and a third unknown individua11 were;
ifappointed to prepare the new constitddon. FISHERiresidesvin
“the Terrace section of Bogalusa ‘and is about 48 'u ).
age, 6'2", | 190 lbs.,' and is believed to work for the. Gaylord
Container Corporation in Bogalusa. A discussion oflthe pro
si posed consﬁtution was held which lasted approximatelyiilh
1and it ‘was decided that the three individuals would,draw p

‘f this constitution;and then send copies to a11 ‘of the’ klan

~unit ”in Washington Parish and~to other klan unit "in the.6th




on”at:ithe




";:,-‘which is said at the meetings. " MC GEE stated that he kn‘ows
'R*fthis to be a fact because when.being interviewedVOn previous
':ioccasions by the FBI, they have related informatiggﬂt’ ‘

of events which have transpired at meetings. '

The subject of FBI informers then came up and“M GE
v“isaid he had been accused of being an informer for“the'FBI
however, this was absurd and that he would be. willing”to ak
:ta sodium penothal test under the supervision of a doctor n
~g‘order to prove that h;\was not an FBI informer'hlmc GEE_ tat

7that the klan is making arrangements to obtain'and useul

5;detectors in an effort to- ferret out informers
: RN . ; -
MC GEE mentioned that\a\new password is needed‘

-the members and ARVIS WARNER was appginted to make'upfne

passwords.f The old password was "kasog" which;means kll smen
a servant of god.f? A :

‘*on duty of klavern.t Thereafter a discussion wa' held'as to

fWashington'Parish-klan group.;‘MCJGEE statedithat:one,of the




spent over $1 700.on "his personal automobile which?money was
klan money. MC GEE said the other reason. was- a complete'lack
of leadership and foresight on the part of’ the state offi‘ers
He said the state officers should have anticipated that the
FBI would investigate the klan, therefore should have se_ up
sone type of program to counteract the FBI investigation

At this point in the meeting, an unknowniindividual

arose and stated that he was from Ponchatoula,‘Louisian

was a. white male,.age approximately 34 - 37 5'10"

for himself as to what was going on regarding the“split i' th
klan. He said that he wanted to hear firsthand“the reasons
from the units in Washington Parish.

He stated that on\i1/7/64 ‘he and numerous Exalted

Cyclops from the 6th Louisiana Congressional District had met
4 \‘
“at the Owens Motel at Winnsboro, Louisiana. At this meeting

AN

Nos

MURRAY MARTIi} the Grand Dragon and‘ROBERT FULLER the,head of




-showed that the Washington Parish klan units had not been

fsending in their dues, and that RUSSELL MC GEE was attemp ing

‘a power grab and wanted to take over the leadership of‘the

_vOKKKK This. individual ‘stated that HOUSTON MORRIS pad

completely resigned from the klan.

This individual stated that another meeting was
scheduled to be held at. the Owens Hotel in Winnsboro La
.on either 11/28 - 29/64 at which elections would be held

~}for new state officers ‘of the OKKKK and that:each*Exalted

\\«
AN

'ever, this was not true.

N




dissatisfaction with the state officers.‘

Thereafter,.a discussion of finances was he1d'

that his unit had never chartered with the state organization
and as a result his unit had kept all of the money collected

from the members and now has on hand over $1 000,

MARVIN FOSTER then stated that the klan hadjincurred

over $700 in: unpnd bills as a result of their supporting CRAW

| A GOINGS,
at this meetingﬂand were armed with firearms.
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Date received Received from (name or symbol number) Received by

10/29/64 | SA WILLIAM E, DENT, JR.

Method of delivery (check appropriate B«l\ocks)

& Jin person :]by telephone ‘.\\l:} by mail @ orally B recording device » [ written by Informc.mt
1f orally furnished and reduced to writing by Aq\‘ept:} Date of Report

Date N ' . . .

YY) 10/28/64
Dictated 10/39/% to

) g » ‘ " | Date(s) of activity
Transcribed 13/29/65 -
[FOIA(b)(7) - (D) |
Authenticated A ?}%
7 RN

by Informant

T

Brief description of activity or material

W Iinstaliation of State @fﬁe@m of © RE

RORERT WE

Brockhaven, Hiss,., in /‘?/@3 by
and ROVAL V, YOUNG

File where original is located if not attached

Remarks:

(105-1057) (emm)
1 - 1@ §1s7~7 SN(ROYAL V, YOUNG)
A - N0 (157-) ) R T FULLER)

Block Stamp

- WI mo (157-414) /(3. D. SVENSON)
j 1- 50 (157«4 — (Infiltrat&ﬂn of Law En-
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October 29, 1864
Bonroe, Louisiana

FULLER, the Grand Kleagle
of the Original Knights of the Ku Kiux Klan of Louisiana
), and ROYAL V. YOUNG, ti

 On July 3, 1963, ROBERT

and Dragon of the OKKKK
| in Louisiana made a trei:p to Bmokhaven, Mississippi, for
e ‘the purpose of mtauing state officers of the OKKKK of
Mississippi. 'i‘ha fallwing afficers were installed by

JNG at a mess meeting of an estimated 1,100
Klansmen, imludim 360 Exaulted ﬁyciepa" and officers:

@m Eléaégle

First assistant
Gz'am Kleagile

?Seuond. asslstant
Grand Kleagle

ﬂiﬁca unkpown

, ﬁffice tmknam ’
Bome af the abave are further identiﬁeﬁ by the
| . following Watchez, Mississippi, telephone mumbers or places
of ‘enployment as of July, 1963: |
JACK SEALE Phone 442-2412
(PNU) MC FARLAMD  Phone 422-6935
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(PND) WOMACK  ~ Phone 442-1295

ePIRY" 1BWIS  Ouwner of barbegue
‘ : place in Eatchaa

élmmm into the Elsa by FULLER and YOUNG or
by FULLER and J. D. msm, Organizor for OEEKE in Louisiana
'm amm: July, 1963, at Brookhaven, , Mississippt, vere Sheriff
AT j ;*'s .\‘tic) fmm a county neax' Eatcm, CASTON's bmther
.and f,ather, names unknown &heriff eamms father refused

the p@sitien af &and Eragon af ﬂississippi as be said he was
too old for the job. Also Chief ROB

ER] _sax (phenatic) of the
Eatchez, ﬁiasissi@pi Eolﬁ.ce ﬁepartmmt amd HOWARD JETTER,
Jetter @anstmctmn Company , ﬁate!mz, phmxa 442-6599, wha
was 2 big fmam supporter of the Klm altmmgh not an

1

officer. _

Reverend HC LENOGE is reported to be the present
Grand @rm e‘f' the White Enights of é&e: Eu Klim Klan in
:E}isaiasﬁ.ppi am a (Fﬁﬂ) uC M&ﬂﬁh is a Provineial Giant
(FZW) %m and (mm STRAHAN of NMcComb, ﬁﬁissisaippi, wha
%@r@;ﬁ recently vy:ing for control of the Klan in the State
of Mississippi, have allegedly quit. the Klam.
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Date: 19/31/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL AM~REGISTERED
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
T T T T T T e e )
TO: _DIRECTOR, FBI (105-71801)
_FROM: 'SAC, NEW ORLEANS (105-1057) (P)
' SUBJECT: - ORIGINAL. KNIGHTS OF THE KU 'KLUX_KLAN
h | ’RM , ‘
o

Enclosed for the Bureau are. eight copies of‘a
1etterhoad aﬁunrandum, which LHH is self-explanatory.

1dentia1 source mentioned in the endlosed
LEM is | *|FOIA(b) E .

(D) ]

‘A copy of the enclosed LHM has been sent to the 112th '

ICG New Orleans, under separate cover° .

3 - BUREAU (Encs~*”
15 - NEW ORLEANS

187-1318)
'157-1319)

'157-1321)

157-1768)

40 00 8O 00 00 ©0 60 90 00 09 &0, 0O
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157<1372)
&L}*’157-1300)
(1: 157- )
SMC:eah
(18)

157-1320)

157-1322)
157-1355) -
' 157-1827)

'157-2611)
- 157=1521)

(1: 157- - -

ISTERED)
) (OKKKK)

(Franklinton; La; )
-(Bogalusa; La. )
(Bush, La.)
(Slidell La. )
(Pearl River, ‘La)
(Varnado, La.) =
-(Folsom; La,) . ‘
(RUSSELL McGEE)
(Covington, La.)
(MURRAY MARTIN) .
~(HOUSTON MORRIS)
 (ROBERT FULLER)
(DEWEY SMITH)

(JACK BURKE) SEARCH
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

New Orleans, Louisiena

'th»ot:er 31, 1964

ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN

A cenfidential seurce - who has furnished reliable 1nforma-.
tion in the past, advised on October 27, 1964, that a meeting of
the members of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan {(OKKKK)
from Washington Parish,: Louisiana, was held on Octobei 25, .1964,

-at the Disabled American Veterans Hall, Bogalusa Louisiana,

~also attended this meeting as’ guests and. observers

Members of the OKKKK from St. Tammany and Tangipahoa Parishes

‘This meeting started at approximately 2:15 PM with about
125 individuals present. The purpose of this meeting was to call ‘
together members of all of the Klan units in Washington Parish to ;

-determine if these units ‘wanted to defect from the state organiza- o

tion of the OKKKK and to eperate separately and independently of
the state organizatlon, _

/_’*’éus-ell McGee, the cemordinator of ‘the Klan activities

.of the OKKKK for- the 6th Louisiana Congressional District, told

those present that the Klan units in Washington Parish” and other
parishes -in the 6th Dlstriet were not getting any coopération or
support from the etate “officers of the OKKKK. - McGee related that
friction had developed ‘among. these state. offlcers but did not in-

- dicate what this friction was about. McGee.. did make the_statement

‘gation (KBI) was "in treubleo". McGee did not further amplify on

>prep@sal to the members” present - The Klan in Washington Parish
. should, for all intents and purpeses - cease being knewn as a

that Robert Fuller,‘who is the chief of the- Klan Buréau ‘of Investif_
this statement’_l

¢#»: . According to this same source; McGee made.the following

Klan group in order to c¢reate a more favorable public: ‘image and x
should reorganize undér the name of the: "Interdeneminational :
Church Association.,”  McGee stated that the present Klan units

and the organizational structure would remain the same ; ‘Hiowever,

the group would be known as a church group and, 'in so doing, would -

be able to get more public support and that. the FBI or local law -
.enforeement ageneies would not dare to investlgate a..church -organi-

zation’

[FOIA(b)(7) - (D) | | MC“ED _____________




_ McGee proposed that the present meeting places of the
various Klan units place a cross. above the entrance to ‘their
meeting places and also erect a sign inscribed "Interdenominational
Church Association,” which would be attached to the outside of each
me@m1ﬂg place, McCGee stated that meetings to be held in ‘the future
wouid zfﬂonger.b@ known as Klan meetings, but merely "“church
services " o ' -

This same confidential source stated that after McGee
made the above proposal a heated discussion was held amonﬁ'the
members and subsequently a vote was ‘taken regarding McGee's pro-
posal. The members from Washington Parish only, who were the only

- persons present allowed to vote, voted down McGee's proposal.
However, the members present did vote to withdraw from the state
mrganization of the OKKKK and to continue to operate independently
as a Klan group. Russell McGee was voted as' the Grand Dragon for
Washington Parish, Louisiana, and Jack Burke was voted to be placed
in charge of all of the Exalted Cyclops of the various Klan units
in Washington Parxsh

The members also voted to extend invitations to the
other Klan units in St, Tammany Parish and other parishes in -the
Louisiana 6th Congressional District to leave the state organiza- .
tion and to J@in with Washington Parish.

This same confidential source stated that Liewey Smith,
a Klan member of Bogalusa, Louisiana, was appointed to draw up a
new constitution and instructed to seek legal advice before drawing
up this constitution. This same source related that Russell McGee
made the statement that the reason for increased FBI activity in
Washington Pariskh in relation te interviewing of Klan members was
o strietly o ¢liif ical, inasmuch as the Klan had been hurting the
campaign of incumbent ﬁungressman James Morrison, of the 6th
District, as well as the campaign of President Johnson., McGee
also told the menmbers that they should not be surprised if more
Klansmen were arrested in the state and claimed that the United
States Army was periodically sending U-2 flights over the various
Klan meeting places in the 6th Louisiana Congressional District.

- McGee urged all of the members to infiltrate the school
' boards, PTA groups, and other organizations in their local areas.
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, At the comclusion of the meeting, McGee told
- the members present that he had been recently interviewed by
‘the- FBI, at which time the FBI had told him praetically
word. for word what he had said at the last district meet-
ing. As a resnlt of this 1nterview, it was evidemt that
‘someone was' either atterding these meetings with a record:lng~
~ device, or the klan meeting place was "bugged " As a result
of this utatement all of the persons present at ‘this meet- .
“ ing,” upon 1eaving the meeting hall, were physically searched.
for amy type of a recording device and the building in which
this meeting took place was also searched for a similar type
- device. ‘
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A characterization of the QKKKK‘isvattachod;

“This document contains neither reoommondations«

 ‘hor conc1u51ons .of. the FBI., 1t is the property of. the ‘FBI

and is loaned to your agency; it and- its oontouts aro not

‘to be distributed ‘outside your agency.

-3=-
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APPENDIX

ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
(LOUISIANA).
_ (OKKKK)

A source advised on October 25, 1963, that in
December, 1960, a group was organized at Shreveport,
Louisiana, known as the Original Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan (OKKKK) The purpose of this organization was to
promote Americanism, white supremacy, and the maintaining
of segregation.

This source further advised on October 25, 1963,
that the OKKKK continues to be active and that the aims
and purposes continue to be the same.

CONTAING NEIT Hi‘ R RE-

APPENDIX
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- SAC, NEW CRLEANS

“ ' SA JOHN C. MC CURNIN, II '~ d;;m

7 al : ,*I At the time o THIS
interview| stated bhe was not a member of the Klan,
However,’ 1nformation from [ | which this ‘source
advised was from a source of unknown reliability, indicated"
was a member of ‘the Original Knights of the Ku @ Klux

E;:;:]advised this agent in August, 1964 that he had

- Klan.

" Louisiana area.

Upon being recontacted

no knowledge regarding Klan activities in the Northern

 sta

ted he had

in

| l(—“

Joined the Ku Klux
and had terminated
Be stated that he

pecause of the way finances were

y

on. 1nstant date,

Klan (Original Knights)
bhis membership in: late

quit this organization

Jbeing handled by ROBERT

T g

FULLER_and further because he thought “he Klan was accon=
“ﬁIigﬁing nothing in the Monroe, 'Loulsiana, area regarding
segregation. He also stated the Klan group of which he
was a member appeared to have numerous "Hotheads" in the
group, and he was against the Qise of vioclence in solving

problems in Monroe, oaruicularly after his last interview
- with the FBI. He stated he was first contacted by ‘the
Klan in late 1962 in the person of one (FNU) JOENSON, who

i

" he had heard was the Exalted Cyclops of the Oorigina 1 Knights i
" of the Ku Klux Klan in the/Monroce 5 area, - He 15
stated he was again.contag b A
who according to was sent by FULLER ERE
in order to get him to [c he i
was againuapproached byl and at that time agreed :
to joln. He stated that be attended four meetings until A
the time he quit the OKKKK. ,He.advised that the greatest I
_ , . |
Z:>~ New Orleans ’N : . “

A 13 105-105 SEARCHED L

~ 105-687 .smmumoi%%’#ﬁn Q”J;)fj4

- s | - OCT27 1954 o

JCM/scr g ‘,. }"W 6"\/‘7 L/Brg uf /u/ | A ERIHENEW ORLEANS » .
FOIA #g6691 (URTS ,' , _,) DocId J70000984 Pageq’43 - -
A e T /&7»/30 o7

]



'ﬂlnumber of Klansmen at any ape meeting was in the neighborhood _i;n‘(’

‘3'of thirty, which he statedfwas Just prior to his quitting
.« -the organization, He- stated only B8ix Klansmen were . present
. -at the first meeting he éttended. \ ,

4 continued by stating that at each meeting
that he attended ROBERT: FULLER was present and appeared

" to be the leader 'of the group. ' He stated that the members' :' “ff}'

S of the group were contiﬁually trying to pin down FULLER -
B regarding where Klan moﬁey was being placed and how much .

was on account, /lsaid that FULLER continually avoided

the issue, which resuited in many members quitting the

organi°ation entirely and othera Joining the United Klans f?“fﬂn‘_‘ 

' of America. : ; ; , E t

- f{ He stated bhat, when he was fir st approached
. by |to Join, he 'was advised that the OKKKK was re-
) organiéing. ,
Louisiana, had stolen

new leadership. v

‘had 'been straightened out and suggested to[  |that it

- would be beneficial to| . |to join the Klan at that time.if;
- stated that he adviéed 1 :

}that he would have to
nk about his proposition, ' |stated that, on being ;?
" recontacted by ) .| he decided to Join the
Klan based on 'the current racial situdtion and the fact
that the Klan promised to use: political means in order

vto accomplish their goals,. |

an money and Eﬁe Klan was forming
stated at this time that all this

] : . -

said he attended Klan meetincs in a building

is located outside the City of Monree, Loui&iana. He further f¢';ﬁ*:*'

advised that 1t was hisunderstandin hat OLIVER leased
this property to the Klan, Also recalled that OLIVER
was present at the four Klan meetings which he attended.

[::::]stated that at each meeting which he attended
the OKKKK was taking in new members and, therefore, everyone:

wore hoods and he did not see any other members. He further.”,m_,

stated that, when he was 1ntr¢duced to another Klansman, it
was usually by the first or last name, stated that
his fellow Klansmen were non-committal regarding anything

relating to their identity, ||

| . | He stated that Klansmen generally
I . have “Retal" flag plates on the front of their cars and
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during the past btate election,supported KENNON for Governor = . . - i
and, therefore, might still have KENNON stickers on their S
cara. He also stated that many Klansmen have citizens band

.radios in their automobiles. . L

4 stated that, prior to quitting the OKKKK, .
- he was approached by three individuals who requested him tO"'
Join the United Klan, He stated he did not know these ‘

individuals, /'but presumed they had formerlﬁ;ffiinged to

the OKKKK and were recruiting membership. atated B AT
he declined to Join because he was disgusted with the Klan, .00,
- as 1t appeared to him to be a money making organization with . o o
-~ the money falling into the hands of the few. . _4;”iﬁwy”u g

- described the three 1ndiv1duals who approached PR
him tO JO n the United Klans of America as follows: S

S 1. This 1nd1vidual was the spokesman of the group. _,'p'w’f

Races ‘ : K White
Sexs: . ' » ' Male

: Nationality, ' - American
Age: - 35 to 38
Height: . 6!

-~ Welght: ‘ 200 pounds

.~ Hairs ' ‘ Black and wavy e
Appearance: - . Well dressed and appeared AT

‘ - educated, o R R,

2.

Race: N ' White

Sex: -  Male

Age: .. . 26 to 28 :
~Wedight: . -~ . 160 pounds R

Helght: T 0 5410" to 51T

Hair: - .. . PBrownish-blonde - -- ..

3.

~ Race: = ... White
Sex: .. Male
- Welght: — -+ . 150 pounda
“Hedght: . . .. sw0" .- |
- B“11d'_m_“f”ﬁf¥ ' -+ Thin ?‘]j"é":“7”f~ S
: }Hairz o 4‘_~ S Auburn ey
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' stated he had no knowledge relative to the .

o Rayville sit- 1n by ‘the Klan, but was quite sure that ROBERT -

- FULLER and ABE ALLEN led and participated in the Klan sit- in
at the Rendezvous Restaurant in Monroe, Loulsiana, although
he was not priesent and had not been asked to take part .
“in this activity.| B

Y
\
W

'

stated he would be willing to assist the

FBI in bvofh Criminal and Raclal matters. He further 1ndi¢a€ed é ],J}

- an interest in reJoining the Klan in order to obtain infor--
mation for the FBI. He stated, by virtue of his position
in Monroe, he would be in an ideal situation in order to =
obtain information relative to both racial and c¢riminal
matters, | \
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9/15/64
AIRTEL AIR MAIL
TO: S8AC, NEW ORLEANS (105~1057)
FROM: SAC, LITTLE ROCK (105-89) P -

SUBJECT: ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KEK
OF LOUISIANA
RM

GO: New Orleans

Re New Orleans airtel to Little Rock, 9/1/64.

The following investigation was conducted by
SA LAWRENCE J. NELSON.

On 9/9/64 Chief of Police IVAN BARREIT, Crossett,
Arkansas, furnished the following information.

At approximately midnight during the night of
8/19-20/64 approximately 7 crosses were burned in, and in
the immediate vicinity of; Crossett, Arkansas.  BARRETT
stated that the crosses were apparently burned virtually
simultaneously, which indicated to him that there were a
minimum of 3 to 4 automobiles being used by the organization
which did the burning. BARREIT stated that the locations
of the burnings did not indicate that a particular person,
family, group, or business was being singled out for
purposes of a "warning." The crosses were burned on
highway shoulders, vacant parking lots, and uninhabited
areas. BARREIT advised that,in his opinion, the cross
burners were not in Crossett for more than 30 minutes that
evening, and that they did nothing other than burn crosses.
No eyewitnesses to any of the burnings have come forward,
and BARRETT stated that it is impossible to say with any
certainty just who burned these crosses. C '
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On the next evening, which was August 20,
1964, approximately 3 carloads of Pecople came to Crossett
in cars bearing Louisiana licenses. It is BARRETT's
opinion that these visitors were some of the same men
who had come on the 19th, or at least men from the same
organization. On thenight of the 20th, no crosses were
burned. The Louisiana cars apparently just cruised
around Crossett and finally parked in the parking area
of the Country Kitchen, a restaurant located on U. §.
Highway 82 within the city limits of Crossett.

BARRETT advised that on both the evenings of
8/19/64 and 8/20/64, he requested the assistance of the
Sheriff’'s Office at Hamburg, Arkansas, in regard to
handling this matter. He stated that Sheriff GUY MORMAN
and Depuly Sheriff E, G. SPARKS handled this matter and
that they would be a much better source of information
regarding the identities of the persons involved.
BARRETT stated that he did not personally interview any
of the men from Louisiana. '

On 9/9/64 Patrolman E. G. SPARKS, Crossett
Police Department, was interviewed. SPABKS advised that
on August 19 and 20, 1964, he was a Deputy Sheriff in
the Ashley County Bheriff's Office, but that he has
since resigned that position, and is now a patrolman on
the Crossett PD.

SPARKS related a similar account of the ,
occurrences on 8/19-20/64 with the following additional
items of information. _

A The Negro leaders in Crossett, during July
and August, 1964, have held at least 2 conferences with
representatives of the Crossett Chamber of Commerce
regarding the implementation of the provisions of the .
Civil Rights Act of 1964 as they relate to the use of
public accommodations and public facilities. Another of
these meetings was scheduled for the night of 8/20/64.
SPARKS stated that it is his opinion that some'‘persons
in Crossett felt that members of the Negro community were
planning to seek service at various restaurants in = --
Crossett before or after this meeting on 8/20/64, and

~2‘-
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that & person or persons unknown, cantacted members of
the KKi in Louisiana and requested sssistance by the

KKK for the purpose of intimidating Negroes who
attempted to integrate these restaurants, SPARKS
advised that this is speculation on his part, but

that he believes that LUTHER DENSON of Crossett, the
owner of the Country Kitchen, contacted Klan members

in Louisiana for this purpose. 8PARKS noted that on

the evening of 8/20/64 after crusing around Crossett,
the Louisiana cars congregated inthe Country Kitchen's
parking area. SPARRS advised that he and Sheriff

GUY MORMAN approached these cars and inquired from the
men in the cars what their purposews in being in Crossett.
He stated that these men would only give their names and
addresses and would say nothing about their reansons for
being in Crossett. SPARKS stated that Sheriff MORMAN
relieved various cars of four guns, but that twvo of the
guns were returned to their owners that evening and that
the other two were retained by Sheriff MORMAN, who o
later returned the guns to 2 men who came to Hamburg to
retrieve the guns. SPARKS advised that he believes that
there were 3, or possibly 4, cars in this Louisiana
group.

- SPABKS advised that he has retained no notes
in this matter. He advised that Sheriff MORMAN has all
the notes and that he is the best source to contact
regarding the identities of the men involved,

On 9/10/64 Sheriff GUY MORMAN, Hamburg,
Arkansas, was ianterviewed. He furnished substantially
the same information as that furnished by BARRETT and
SPARKS, with the following additionsl items:

_ On the evening of 8/20/64 he came to the
parking lot of the Country Kitchen in Crossett where he
met B, G. SPARKS, vwho was then one of his deputies.
They questioned the occupants of these cars and got some
names and addresses of the ocaipants. MORMAN also
obtained the license oumbers of the cars. He advised
that the men would say nothing about their purpose in being
in Crossett. :

MQR%AN advised that his notes were taken. in
hurried fashion and. that he is not sure which men were

-3
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in which car, but that he obtained the following
names, addresses, and license numbers:

HOUSTON MORRIS, Monroe or Bonita, Louisians;
J. W. GOLEMAN, address not given;
E. W. BURGE, Bastrop, Louisiana;

WILLIAM TERRY, 321 Main Street; Faarbanks,
Louisiana;

JIMMY MOREHEAD, 817 Haynes, West %bnroe,
Louisiana;

GUS PUTTICK, address not given;
W. J. REIDD, Swartz, Louisiasna.

License numbers obtained (all Louisiana) were
77F582, 63F343, and S1F877, MORMAN advised that to the
Tﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁéﬁiggiﬁgwledge, these men were the entire group
which. came up from Louisiana, on 8/20/64, He stated,
however; that one or more carloads could have ‘been
there and gotten away as the Sheriff approached.

Sheriff MORMAN advised that no arrests were
made in this matter. He stated, however, that he took
2 guns away from the Louisiana men. To the best of his
recollection, he took a .22 caliber pistol from WILLIAM
TERRY and one other gun (description not recalled) from

 the car occupied by W, J, KIDD. MORMAN stated that two
other guuns were confiscated from this group but not by
him. They were apparently confiscated by some member of
the Crossett PD and then returned the same night.

Sheriff MORMAN advised that he told the

iLouisiasna men either to go home or go to jail, and they
left Crossett, Arkansas.
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Bheriff MORMAN further advised that in the
car occupied by KIDD he found & small metal file box.
In this box was a long list, 4 or 5 typewritten pages,
which appeared to be some sort of membership list.
HORMAN advised that he recalls nothing more about this
list and that he did not look at it long enocugh to
enable him to remember any of the namesvon it. MORMAN
stated that because he felt that he had no legal right
to retain this list, he handed it back to KIDD, Also
found in one of the cars was some sort or orgenization
or instructional manual for the KKK. MORMAN advised
that he recalls nothing else about this manual. He
stated that he kept this manual and later gave it to
some person. He cannot recall whom he gave it to, but
he believes it was a member of the Arkansaa State Police.
He advised that Mr. W, T. BOWLING, Agent for the
National Automobile Theft Bureau, was in Hamburg sat
this time investigating a truck theft, accompanied by
some member of the Arkansas State Police. MORMAN advised
that bhe gave this mgnual to this~3rkansas State Police
represenﬁative.

MORMAN stated that on 8/24/64 E. W. BURGE and
/ RQBEB@ FULLER called upon Sheriff MORMAN at ﬂamburg,
Arkansas. FULLER produced a business card which stated
that ROBERT FULLER is an investigator for the Christian
Constitutional Crusaders, with an address of 1500 Sunset
Drive, Monroe,; Louisiana, telephone 325-1421.

BURGE and FULLER apologired to MORMAN con-
cerning the activities at Crossett on the evenings of
8/19 and 20/64. They advised that they thought the -
visits to Crossett "had been c¢leared with law enforce~
ment officers at Crossett." MORMAN advised that this
vag definitely not the case. MORMAN stated that through
this conversation, FULLER and BURGE strictly avoided sany
reference to the name of the organization which was
involved in the cross burnings at Crossett. FULLER told
MORMAN that "we have 1200 members" in Ashley County,
Arkansas. MORMAN asked FULLER who "we" meant in this
case, and FULLER would not reply. MORMAN advised
that he cannot say whether FULLER was referring to the
Christian Constitutional Crusaders or some other organi—
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zation. FULLER told MORMAN that MORMAN '"was going to
have trouble with the Negroes™ in Ashley County.
MORMAN told FULLER that any trouble could be handled
by Arkansas authorities and he desired no more
Louisiana people to come to Ashley County for the
purpese of agitating Ashley County citizens. MORMAN
at that time returined to BURGE the 2 guns which he had
confiscateé at Crossett on 8/20/64_4]

MOEMAN advised that he has not been aware of
any Klan activity being carried on in Ashley County
in recent years. He stated that apparently some person,
or persons, in this county has been in contact with the
Klan in Louisiana. He advised that 2 outspoken
segregationists in Crossett are LUTHER DENSON, the
proprietor of the Country Kitchen, and JAMES MC CLAIN,
& small contractor. In MORMAN's opinion, these 2 men
may have been behind the cross burnings in Crossett,
Arkansas.

LEAD:

| LITTLE ROCK

AT NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS

- Will contact NATB Agent W, T, BOVWLING, 915

Garland Avenue, and ascertain if he can furnish any
additional information regarding above incident and
determine which member of the Arkansas State Police |
was with him in the Hamburg-Crosstt, Arkansas, area
on or sbout 8/20/64., This ASPOL member may have received
from Sheriff MORMAN the Klan manual referred to above.

o
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